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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited
Directors® responsibitity statement

The direziors are responsible for the zresaration and fair presentation of the anned fnencis
statemen:s of Infinity Media Networks Prosnewany Limited, camprising the stalement of Rnancial
positicey st 28 February 2015, and the sts1emes of comprehensive income, changes in equity and
cish fiows for the year then ended, and ‘bs 1otes 1o the fimnciat statements, which include &
sursnary of significamt sccounting policies 1-d ather explanalory notes, in ai¢orcance with
Internatioal Financial Reporting Standsres -4 he requirements of the Companies A<t of South
Africa. In sddition, the directors are responsibie for mpreparing the directors repon.

The duecraes are wlso respovsible for suck intarmai cuntrol as the ditectars detenmine 15 pecessary
enable the ueparation of fmancial stateients thas s free finm material misstatenten, wiather due 1o
fravd or cv00, and R maisaining adeguans v.tiunling records and an silective conem of risk
mgnageney

The directors’ have made an assessiment of e LNpany”s ability to continue a8 & poirg Loncers s
have 1o sezson to believe that the business wi il =2¢ be 4 going concem in the year ahepd

The awditc is responsible for repanting on woeiver the financial statements are greserid fairdy in
accordance with the applicable finarcial reperir 2 Samework.

Directors’ approval of the annual financial statements

The annuz! finencial statements of Infinity Mez iz Natworks Propriciery Liznited, &s id#zafied in the
First pazagraph, were sppoved by the soard of firectors o 14 Avgust 2015 and are sigren by-

g 4%’” LoV //
(./ AK Gupia e 4

Avrharived iveeror Avtborised Divogor
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Directors’ report
Jor the year ended 28 February 201§

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report for the year ended 28 February 2015,
Nature of basiness

The compary produces and broadeasts an indspedent news channel.,

Review of activities

The resuits of the company and the state of its affairs are set out in the attached financia) statements pod
donot, in out opinion, require any further comment.

Share capltal

No chonges have been made to the euthorised or issusd shure capital during the corvent or prior year,
Ividends

No dividend was declared and paid to shareholders duting the current oF prios year.

Directors

The dircctors in office during the current and pricr year and up b the date of this repon were &5 follows:
- AK Gupta

- W Gupts

~N Howa

- A Gl

~ LI Goyaf

Business address Portal sddresy

52 Lechwe Avenue PO Box §724

Corporate Park Halbwny House

Midrand 1685

Controlling thareholders

The compary is a 35% held subsidiary of Oakbay fnivestments Proprietary Limdted.
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Directors’ report
for the yeor ended 2§ February 2015 foonitinued)

Going coosern

The directors have made an assessment of the company's ability 40 continue ss & going concern and
based on the cash flow forecasts for the year encing 28 February 2016, the current finaneia) position and
the continued financial support of its shareholders, we have no reason to believe the business will nat be
8 going concem in the year ahead,

Accordingly, the fisancial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable
to going cotcern. This basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations and that
the realisation of assets and settlement of Liabilisies, contingent obligutions and commitments will oceur
in the ordinery course of business,

Events subsequent to yesr end
The directors are not aware of any matter or eircumstance arising since the end of the Sinancial vear, pot

ollierwise dealt with in the fipancial staternents, which sypaficantly atlects the finapsist posiion of the
campany o the resulls of its operations ms presented iz the financia) Staleratts,
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Independent auditor’s report
1o the sharsholders of Inflity Media Nerworks Proprigtary Limited

We have zudited the financial statements of Infinity Media Networks Proprietary 1.imited, which
comprise the statement of financial position at J§ February 2013, and the slatements of comprehensive
incotric, 2%iges in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and the notes to the financiat
Satemente. which inelude sumigary of significant accoutiting policies and other explanatary notes, as
sel ol o9 pages Tio 31,

Lireceors” wmponsibilipy Jor the financisl statements

The compary's directors are responsitle for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statermenls = accordance with Internatioiat Financia Reporting Standards and the reqirernents of the
Companies At of South Africa, snd for such intsrm) coutrol as the directors determine js ncoEsary In
enible ke weparation of Fuapcint statements that are free from maleria) nHsstatement, whether dus 1o
i or stner

Auditor s rezponsibility

Our respemsihility is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based o
conducted wx audit in accordance with Incernational Standards o Auditing. Those standards
we coimply with ethical requirements and Plan 2nd perform the audit 1o obtain rea: stable 3
about whether the financial statements are free from materinl misstatensent.

An audit imvelves perfarming procedures to abtaiz auds evidence about the amounts and dip losures in
the financis swaternents. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgemen:, inciuding the
assessmen: o7 the risks of matcsla] misstatement of the financial statements, whether dus to fraud o
emor. In macng those risk assessments, the auditer eonsiders mternal eontrol relovan 10 the entity’s
prepanation 1ed fair presentation of the finusers] Halemenits in arder 10 design ayds frermetisrey that e
appiepriace .z the circutistanees, bur 0t for the purpase of CXDFCESIOE A0 opintan g the ¢fec tivericss wf
tae entity s corual Conrol, An audil #lso ingludes evaluating the appropoisteness of aevouing poliies
used aad 'ne easonableness of BeCounting eMirmates made by management, s wel] 1s evaluabng the
overail presevration of the financial sfatements,

We belicve 1zat the awdit evidence we have vbtaited is sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for
our audit op 2o,

Opinicn

In our epiger. the finencial statements present {auly, in al] materia) respecty. she finesoial powtion of
Infinity Med:z Networks Froprictary Limited at 28 Febroary 3045, and jis francial pesformance and
cash flows {27 the vear then ended in sccordance with International Finaneial Keparting Standards, and
the requirem=zs of the Companies Act of South Afien,
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Other reporis required by the Companies Act _

As part of our audit of the finaneia] siatements for the year ended 28 Febnuary 2018, we have read the
directors” rpont for the purposc of identifying whether there arc material inconsisiencles betwesy this
report and the audited fimancial statements. Thes repont is the responsibility of the directors, Based on
reading thit report we have not identificd materigl inconsistencies between this report and the audited
financiat statements, However, we have ot audited this repor and secordingly do nat express an opinion

ob this reper,

KFMQG Ine

Chartéred Aceountant (SA)
Repistered Anditor
Birector

14 Angog 2015



Infinity Media Networks Proprictary Limited
Statement of financial position

al 28 Fabroary 2015

Assels

Nen-current assels

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets
Deforred tax asset

Current assets

Trade and cther receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Tolal ssety

Equity and liabilities
Capital and reserves
Share capital

Bhare premivm
Accumulsied losses
Sharcholders' deficit
Eiabilitics

Non-current lisbilities
Inerest-bearng barrowings

Current labilities
Trade and other payatles

Interest-beariag borrowings
Loan from shareholder

Total liabilities

Total equity snd linbilities

Note

o A

Fiid

i1
i

12
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2015 2014
R R

61 228 717 75 351 109

4896679 | 61021 564

4116071 | 5914112
L_81458% || 7415433
12 245 356 28 922 850
1134537 | T 27161512 |

899 577 1761347 |

ias

13 4740m 104 271 96%

1000 1000
17 499 850 17 499 650
(21223595) (19059 874)

(3722945) (1 559 224)

28 795 93¢ 17742081

ABUROT 68051 113

[

5894 470 | 11834 245 |
2000 W)

34353609 : | 56256866 |

TN e s —

77197 018 AR R L,

s i

73474073 104 273 968




Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

- Statement of comprehensive income
for the year ended 28 February 201§

Revencue

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Opwerating expenses

Operating profit/(loss) before faance income/(costs)

Finance income
Finanee cosis

Opecating 1935 before fnxation
Tan eredit
Loss for the year

Other comprabensive income
Total comprehensive income for the year

Noiz

13

13
i3

16
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2015 2014
R R

106 578 276 3274943

(13407889) (10866 583)_
93170387 21882 848
_(8R629686) (43826252

4 540 Y01 (21 943 404)

Il 338 g3 110
(7446203) _ (4923207)

(2894 144} (26 483 691)
_ 730413 7415433
16372ty (19 068 258)

18I 72) (19068 258)
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Statement of changes in equity
Jor the year ended 28 February 201§

Share Share Accumulyted

capital preminm losves Total

R R R R

Balsnce at } March 2013 asn & 500 000 B4 8508734
Comtributions by shareholders
~ proveeds og shares issued 650 8 999 550 - 9000 300
Total compehensive income
- lass for ths - - (I9068258) (19 068 258)
- ather comprehensive income - - 4 N
Balaoce at 28 February 2014 I 000 17 499 650 (19 059 8743 (1 559 224
Toial comprafonsive income
~ loss for the year - (218321 (2163 721
— other comprebensive income — - -
Balance at 28 February 2015 1%0 17 499 650 (21 213 &%) (3 712 94%)
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Statement of cash flows
Jur the yearendsd 28 Febriary 2013

Cash flows from operations

Cash genersted Hom/(utilisad by) cperations
Finance income received

Finance coss paid

Cash [oflows/{outflows) from operating sctivides

Cash outflows from investing activities
Investments {0 expand operations
—additions ta property, plant and equipment
— fdditions 1 istangible assets

Proceeds from insurance claitn

Cash flows frons financing sctivitics
Interest-bearng horoivitgs mised

i*roceeds on shares jssued

Loans (repaid to)received from shareholder

Movement in cash and cash cquivalenis

Cash and casy equivaleat at beginning of the year
Cash aud cash equivalents at end of the year

0

Note 2018 2014
R 3

{70 28487410 (29 303 520)
is 11 158 383 110
15 _(0446303) 4923397

11052865 (33843307

(17 s;_;_gl’ (75 902 827)

(BI227T) 1 | (67761 341)
A (8 14] 486)
i % | O -

(21996 399) 101999 247
f Gusy | F I3 001 ]
i -1+ 9000300
L (219032873 | | 36256 866 |

n

(#61 379, (6747 38%)

1761347 8508734
& 899 9r; I 761 347
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Jor the year ended 28 Fobruary 2015

1. Reporting entity
Inficyy Media Networks Proprietary Limited is a company domiciled in the Republic of Sputh
Afney. The company's registered address is 57 Lechwe Averue, Corporste Park, Midrand. The
cecpany produces and broadeasts an independent news channe),

2. Badsof prepsration

2.1 Stmiement of compliance

The financial statements are prepared il accordonce with Intemational Financial Reporting
Stundurds and the requircments of the Compenies Act of South Africa.

I,
(2]

Basus of measurcmeny
Phimse lipancial siiements nave been preparedt on the historicat cost hasis,
The methods used 10 measare risks are disclosed and discussed furthwr in note 3¢
2.3 Funcnonal and presentation currency
These financial statcments are presented in Rand, which is the company's finclional currency.
2.4 Use of estimates and judgements

The ireparation of the financial statements requires management to make dgements, estimates amd
assurptions that affect the application of accounting policies and reported amounts of assets and
Habilises, income and expenses. The estimazes and associnted dssumplions are based on histodical
experienes and variobs other factors that ame believed 10 be reasonuble under the circumsuances, the
mtaials of which form the hagis of mking e judgements about comying \alues of assels and
liabnles that e not readily spparent frop oiles sources, Acial results mav JSitter framn these
trtimaes,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are mevewed o 80 ongoing basis. Rewvisions Lo
acornting estimotes are recognised in the pertod iee which the estimare is revssed of the revisiomn
affecty only that period, or in the period of e revision and fulure petiads if the eovisipn affects both
currery and fulire porods,

In parcenlar, information shout significant aneas of rstimnﬁnn_ uncertainty and ¢rrigal fedgements in
2pplyizg accounting policies thas have the wmost significant effect on the amourss tecoptised in the
financal sistements is included in the following nntes:

= Muedl o jimpadenents
* iee 19— vafustion of linencial fratrumesits

Judgezents made by management in the application of Interuutional Financial Reportung Seandards

tha! kxvo significant effect on the Anancial statements and estimates withk 8 sygmificant risk of
matens. adjustaicot in the next year are discussed i noae 3.

11
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Jor the year ended 28 February 2015 {coniinned)

3. Accounting policies

The accounting polivies set oul below have been agplicd consistently to all pericds presented in
these financial siatements,

3.1 Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and measurement

temns of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost loss accurmulated deprecistion and
accumlated impajrment losses.

Cost includes expenditures that are dircelly sitributable to the acquisition of & itsen of praperty,
plant and equipraent. Purchased software that iy integral 1o the Amclionality of the related
equipiment ix capitalised as part of that equiprnent,

Besrroatng cosey
The compeny capitalises barrowing costs Jirectly artribuiable to the acquiziLoa, construation of
produstion of a gualifying assci as part of the cost of 14at asser,

Degpreviation

Depreciation is the systematic aliocation of tre seprecioble amount of an item of Froperty, slant and
equipment over its estimated useful life, Depreciation is charged on the depreciabie amount, fo
profit or foss, on a straight lime basis over the estimated usetil lives of iterns of gropenty, plam and
equipment,

The depregiable amouat is the differcnce berweer the cost of en item of propey, plare and
equipiient and jts residual vakne,

Resldust value is the estimated amount that the compzny would currently obtain Fon: dispewal of an
item of property, plant and equipment, afies deducting the estimnted costs of desnoreal, if the tem
were already of age and in the condition expacied at the end of its usefil life.

The desreciation rates for the current and cempiriiive periods are:

Fumiture and equipment 20%,
Dffice squipment ‘ 33.33%
Comprater equipment 3333
Molor vehicles 25%
Hlectrical equipement 25%
Brogdeasting equipment 16,674
Caniesn equipment 20%
Alr conditioners 17%
Genergor 6.67%

Where components of an item of Property, plart 2nd equiptnent have differest uses| ves, they are
accounled for as separate items of property, st and equipment.

The residual value, if not msignificant, depreciztion methid and wseful lives of picperty, nlani and
equipmeni are reviewed annually.

12
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Infloity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Jor the year ended 28 February 2813 (continued)

b
2

Accounting policies fronfinyed)
il Prepeny, plant and equipment
Subsequeni cous

Subssquent expenditure relating to an item of preperty, plant and squipment is capitahised whess it is
probuble that future economic benefits from the use of asset will be increased and the ¢0Al3 can be
measured relisbly. All other subsequent expenditure is recognised as an cxpense in Ihe period in
which it is incuered,

Routine maintenance costs are charged to profit or loss as it is incurted, The costs of major
mainienange or overhaul of an item of property, plant or equipment nre recogicsed ot an expense,
excepd if the cost had beey recagnised 05 % separate pant of the cost of the &l end that amouns hns

aleeady heen depreciated to reflect e benefits 1t had been replaced ot resiored

Sarplisesi{deficits) on the disposal of items of property, plant and equipmert are credited/(charged)
to profit or loss. The surplus or deficit it the difference betwesn the net dizposs; procesds and the
caryng value of the item,

32 impaiment

Finaneial assets

A Financial ssse! is assessed af each reparting date to determine whethe there is any pbjective
evidesce that it is impaired. A financin) gsger 15 considered 10 be impairad if ahjective evidence
indicaios thut one or more events have had a pepative effect on the estimated tuture eask Bows o
that asset,

An irvpainnent loss in respect of 8 fonancwd fecet nresswred ol smortiscd @il i» vaiculaled B the
differsnce between its. carrying smount, and the present value of the estimated future eashi flows
discounted at the original effoctive interest rate. bndividually significan finsncial assetk are tested
for irapairment on an individual basis, The remaining finameiel assets are assessed collectively in
groups that share siinilar credis risk charaetsristics.

All irpairment lasses are recognised in profiz or Joss.

An inpairment loss is reversed if the revensal can be related objectively o an epre oocwTing after
the impairment loss was rocognised. For financial nxsets measured al amoartised wost the reverssl is
recognised in profit or loss,

Non firanetal assers

The cavying amounts of the company's non-financial nesets, other than uneatones, ind defered tax
Bs5els, Rt roviewod Bl cach feporting dole (o detenvine whether thire is any indeation of
Impairment. If any such indication exists, they the asset’s repoverabie amoun is estimated. For
goodwil and intangible assets that have indefirite lives or that are 0t yex available for use, the
recoverable amount is estimated at each r:mning date,

i3
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes to the financlal statements
Sor the vear ended 28 February 2015 feondinued)

X
3.2

3.3

3.4

Accounting policies (contimicd)
Impairiyent (consined)

Non financiaf agsets feontinued}

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of i value in use and its
fzir value less eosts to sell. In dszessing value in usc, the estimated furure cash fows ere disconnted
o their present value using = pre-tax dissount rate that reflects current magket assessments of the
tirne value of money and the risks specific 1o the asset. For the purpese of impairment testing, assets
are grouped together into the smallest group of asscts thal genierates cash infows from continuing
use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or Eroups of assets (the “epsh.
genersting unit”). The gondwill acquired in a business combination, for the purpose of Imprsirmeiy
testing, 5 allocated to cash-generating units that are oxpecied to benefit fron; the synergies of the
combration,

An nspaimeni foss is recogrised H (he CATTYInE amount of an sase or fiy cash-generating uuit
exceeds ifs estimated recoverable amoyg, ipairment {osses are recogrised dn poofit or Soss,
Impaimnent fosses recognised in respect of cashegenerating units are 8lincated first 10 reduce ihe
carmying amount of any goodwill allocated to the tnits and then to reduce the CATYing amouat of the
other assets in the unit (group of units) on & prs raro hagis,

has decreased or no longer exists. An impsirment loss is reversed if there has been o change in the
estimees used (o determine the recoverable amount, An impairment loss is reversed oaly Lo the
extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the canying amours thae watld fave besn
determined, niet of depreciation or amortisaion, if no impairment boss had | T recogmised,

Reverne

Revenue is imeasured ut the fair vabise of the consideration neceived of receivable sng reprosents the
&m0t recerved for services providad in the dommal course of business, net of VAT and seKlempnt
discounts. Revenue ecomprises of broadcasting insome, advertising income ang SDONSeTEREE incomme
for organised and broadeast events,

Revenuc from the rendering of services is recognised with reference (o the stage af ecmpletion of
the transaction at the end of the reporting parind, When the stage of sempletion cannot be estimated
refiably, revenue shall be recognised only t¢ the extent of the cxpenies reeognised are recoverabie.

Intangile assets

Compiter saftware _
Acquired computer software that iy Sgnificant and unique 1o the bunness |s capilatised sz an
imangihle asset on the basis ol the cost inewred to acguiny and bring 10 use the spevific sofware

Coasta thar ase directly associated with the development amd production of wdenlifisble and unique
softwar: products vontrolled by the corpany, and thar will probably generate economic benefits
exceeding one year, are fecognised as intangible assers. Dircct costs include the costs of soflware
development employees and an appropriate sliocation of refevant pvecheads,

Costs associated with maintaining computer sodware programines are capitalised s intanpble
assets paly if they qualify for recognition. In oll other exses these costs are recogrised oy an expense
as incurred,

4
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Jor the year ended 28 February 2015 {continued)

k8 Acrounting policies fcontinued)
34 Inengible assets (continued)
Computer software focnfinued}

Computer soflware is amotised on a sysiematic basis over its estimated useful Jife &om the date it
bezomes available for usc.

The useful life for the current and comparative period is:
Capisalized softwasc I years

Subezquent expendilure on capitylised eeangible asets is capitalised when & in ¥ o .
envmic benclits embodicd in the spocific asset w0 which it relntes, All uther expenditure. in
expineil an incurred,

LY lvome sntion expense

Income tax on the profit or foss for the period comprises current and deferved 1an, Invome wx is
recognised in profit or loss cxcept to the exient that it rebates 10 items recogmised directly in equity
or oler comprehensive income, in which sase it is recognised in equity or oter somerehensive
income,

Curent tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for 1he period, using wx sates enucted
or substantially enacted ar the reporting date, and any adjustment i¢ fax payzble in respect of
Previous vears,

Deferred tayx is provided on temporary differences botween the canvying ameunt of sssets and
Habilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax base, The amount of deferred tax provided iz
based on the cxpected manner of realisation or settiement of the BaETYIRY amnsun; of assets pnd
lisbiliies using tan rotes enacicd or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Prefersed 1ax is
charged 10 profi or loss. The effect on deferred tax G any changes in tay rates 1 sestigrised in profy
ar loss

A deferred tax asset is recogrised to fhe extent that i is peobable that future taxable profits will be
avzi.fole against which the associated urused tax losses and dedicetible temperary differences can
be vtiised, Deferred tax assats are reduced 1o the extent that it it no longer prosabie 1230 the rejated
tax senefit will be realised.

Dividends withholdings tax is a tax on ssancholders receiviag dividends and iy applicable 1o alt
dividnds declared on or after 1 April 2012

The company withholds dividends tax on behalf of jts shareholders ot 2 raie ol 15% on dividends
decland, Amounts withheld are not recogrized as pant of the company's tax cherge, hyt zather os
past ofthe dividend paid recognised directly in ey,

Where withbolding tax is withheld o dividends received, the dividend is Woogisad gy the pross
amous with the related withbolding tax, Ievwgnised as part of e tax capense woess it 1 prherwise
reimb.rsable in which case it is recagnised as an asser,

3.6  Foreigt cwrrenciss

Transactions in foreign currencies are reconded at the eate of exchange ruling at the 1ramsacrion date.
Monoriary assets and liabilities denominaed jin foreign currencies are transated at the rote of
exchange myling at the reporting date, Grins and losses arising on translation are credited o or
charge] against profit or loss,

15
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Infinity Media Networks Proprictary Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Jor the year endied 28 February 2015 (continged)

3. Aceomnting policies (eonringed)
3.7 Lessed assets

Operuting leases

Lezses where the lessor vetains the risks and rewards of ownership of the underlying asset are
clestified s operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged sgainst profit ar
icss o0 a straight line basis over the period of the Jease.

38 Epyizyee benefits
Shar: lerm emplopee bengfits

The cost of shori-term employee benefits, (those payable within 12 menths after the service is
readesed, such as paid annual leave, honuses, and non-monetary benefits such as medical care), ate
revgised in the period in which the serviee 19 rendensd ind e nel dliserimtnd.

The Labilities for employee entitlements 1o saliries asd somual leave reprenent Ui sann which the
campeny has a present obligation 1o pay as a resull of employees’ scrvices provided 10 the reposting
dale, The liabiliics have heen calculaied M yndiscounted wmounts hased on cunent salary rates,

A Hakelity is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-terre cash bonus plang if the
eempany has a present legal or constructive obligation 1o pay this amourit &« a result of past servie
provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated rel iably.

Defined comtribution plans

A defned contribution plan is a post-employmest benefit Plan under which ar entity pays fixzed
socintutions into a separate entity and will have ne begal or eonrtrustie ahligation, w0 pay further
aarteasts. Ullligatons for contnbutions o defined contibativn pensive ilmny mve reoogisad an an
splecee henefil expenac in probil v sy when they are due. Propid contsbanons ae eCvpsed
a5 s asset 1o tic extent that o cosh refund or & reduction 1 futuse payirmin w avaciabic

39 Cavdand cash equivalents

Caxk and cush oquivalents consist of cash on hand and balances with banks and other finangal
inst tions,

Bank wverdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral pant of lhe company’s cash
mesapzment are inchuded es a component of cash and cash eguivalents for e parpose of the
starerrent of cash flows.

T ED FIer fleanee vosis
it Lranee vosts commprise inkerest payuble oit bormowings caleubsted sarg the clfecine {nlerest
methed, iderest receivable on funds invesied, Lreign exchange gaing and loses, g piny amd
lussz an hedging instruments that are recognised in peolil or Joss, The interest EXDCTSC COMPORENH
of fingoce lease payments is recognised in profit or loss using the effective interest method,
Interes: income is recognised in profif or foss as it acerues, using the effective mierest method.

16 v |
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Jor the year enided 28 February 2015 (continued;

J Accovnting policies (continued)
311 Provitions
Provisions are recognised when:

*# hz company has a present legal or conssructive obligation as 2 result of 8 pest event;

# it ls probable that zn ouiflow of rescarces embodying cconamic benefits will be required to
sgitie the obligation; and

* arcliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The snount of & provision is the present value of the expendilure expeciod (o b required o seltle
i obbsgation and iy Jdetermioed by discounting the expocted futire cash flows 5 2 prestax rate thui
eeilects current market askessmentz of the tme velue of money and, where mpprapiste, the rinks
specit'e: b the liakiliy.

A provision for onerous contracts is recogrussd when the expected benefils t= be derived by the
company from o contzact are lower than the unsvoidable cost of mesting the o zanens ander the
contraz,
The provision is measured at the présent velus of the lower of the expecied coc of termunating the
contrazt and the expected niet cost of contiruing with the comract, Before a prosior is estghlished,
the company recognises any impairment loss 5 the saseis axsociated with that eoceace

312 Financial instruments
Recognition
A finaceisl dnsbruement is recognised if tse SLTpany DeCuRiEcy PRIty 10 the contrztaa! provisions of
the instrument. Financial assels are derecognised if the company’s contractus . rights to the eash
flaws from the financial asset expire or if e sompany bansferred the finan: < ssset o another
party without retaining control or substanzally at risk and rewards of the ssget, Regular way
purchases and sales or financial instrumer:s sre sccuunted for at trade daie, e the dite that the
compaty sommiis itself 1o purchase or sel. she esser. Financial lisbilities are cerezogived if the
company’s obligalivns specified in the contraet expire or are discharped or vance Tagd.
Cash and ¢ash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are measured at &2 value
Trade and ather receivabies

Trade end other receivables arc initially recognised a1 fair value, and gre subsaguently carried at
amortised cost, using the cffective interest mehod

Trade cend other pavalbies

Trade pavables are initially measured at fair vatue. and are subsexuently measured st amartised cost,
using the effective interest method,

N
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Infinity Media Networks Prop rietary Limited
Notes 1o the financial statements

for tie ez emded 28 February 201 8 fontinusd)

3 Accoanting polickes roonrinefi

V12 Fusaecial instruments (continued)
Loans telfrom) related parties

Trase loans are recognised initially at fai; value plus direct trapsactian COsis.

Subssquently these loans are measured a: amortised cost using the effective interes

impe rmment losses on loans receivable recagnised to reflect irrecoverable amounts.

Oz lzans receivable an impairmen: luss is recognised in profit or loss when there is

svissce that it is impaired. The impatnment

ADD-INFO-020

t method, less any

objeclive

1§ measures) as the differerce between the loan’s

samyong amount and the presen: value of estimated future cash flows discounted al the cffoctive

iniareat rate computed at inial reco el

inremest-bhearing borvowings

interest-bearing. bormowings are recogeised at fuir value plus any directly anebutable transaction

s

Summsquently interest-bearing borrowings are measured at amortised cost us g the effisctive interes:

rasthad,
Share capital

(hdinary shares are classified as equity. Incremnental costs directly atinbumble to the jssus of
aréiniry shares and shate options are recogniscd as a deduction from equuty, netof any tax effecis,

Orfeer

Finanvial asscts and financsal fiabilites sre offset and the ner amount reporied in the statement of

finencal position when the company has & legally

enforcesble nght w0 se ofl the recognised

amvents, and intends either 1o setile on 4 net hasis, or 10 realise the asiet and sentle the linhatity

sits:llancously,

4. Property, plant sad equipment

Cog?

- Trber vehicles

=~ fomsiure and fittings
~eiTize eguiprent

= €0 ment

-air wnelitioners

- EEnEcater

Accumalated depreciation and impairment insses
= Ta% o7 vehicles

= furmiure and Fittings

- aff 22 equipment

&L el

-air Laditioners

-~ gersstor

ASSCLs serve as seeurity for Joan facibities provided by the Bank of India irefer noe 19)

1.4

] K 04
R R
ITH 638 1892927
2268 352 2244 464
2 675 484 2514432
57 650852 37363 572
1028 324 [O28 524
. 5064 783 457422
&7 905 594 67 761 341
(1 436 %97, (309 381)
(711 S8 (258 591}
{1 373 %74, (491 301 )
{15 688 124, (5362619
(269 §15 {98 360)
— 81D (7831
(18 938 ROG) (6 739°7177)
61 021 564

48 966 790
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes to the financial statexents
Jor the year ended 38 February 2015 feontinued)

&

2018 2014
R R

Intasgible asseis
Cost
- sofware 84014 766 8141 486
Accunulated amortisation and impairment losses _
= 50Rware (3898698 (1 227374
Carvying wilye 411607t 6914112
Reconciliation of movement in carrying volue
Canying value st beginning of year 6914 11} -
Dispasals (126 720) -
Additions - 3 14} 485
Amorisation (2 671 32;) (1 227 374)
Carryng value at end of year 4 11607 6914112
Deferred tax asset
Balance ot beginning of the year 741545
Currmtpqiﬂdmnwmminpmﬁt or loss T30 423 7415433
Balance at the end of the year B 14885 7415433
The deferved iax asset comprises the following:
- leave pay accrus) 199 883 06027
- prepaid expenditure {131 237 (120 314)
~availthle tax losses 303854 7439 720

3 145885 7415413

As 8t 28 February 2015 the company had an estimated available tax loss of K28 698 358 (2014 -
R26 5% 429). The company is forecasting to be profitnbie in the next finaneia year. Based on the
results post year-end and the forecast for ths year ended 29 February 2016, the cirectors betieve thae
it is sufficiently certain that the company will generate sufficient profits 1o urilise the tax foss in the
short-term

Deferred tax is provided st a sate of 285, on svailable izx losses and \emporary o flevenors,
Deferred income tax assets and linhilities are offsct when there is a legally enforceable right 10 offset

ourrent lax essels against current tax lisbilitis and when the deferred income taxes relnie o the same
fiscal axthority,

f
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Jor the year :nded 28 February 2015 (continued)

2015 2014
R E
7. Trad: and other reecivables

Trade and other receivables include:

Trade receivables 10499 777 15 507 610
Prepaid cxpenses 468 704 429 694
Othe receivables M9 4R 10851 233
Staff sdvances 27 485 I gra

1134537 27 161 512

The directors consider the camying value of short kerm trade and
other receivables to approximate fair valie and no impairment

allowance necessary,
Trade receivables include the following amounts receivable from
related parties:
~ Islandsite Investments 180 Proprietary L mited 38804 10 851 232
~ TN Media Proprictary Limited - 1 354 580
~ Westdawn Investments Proprietary Limited - 5437608
8. Cashand cash squivalents -
Balances with banks 878 514 1 746 226
Cash on hand 24 467 15 121
899977 1 761 347
The company bas no overdraft facilities with its bankers.
9.  Share capital
Authorised
1 000ordinary shares of R1 each ¥ 800 i 000
Issues
| 000 ordinary sheres of Bt cach 1000 1 600
10, Intercsi-besring borrowings
Secured
Bank of India 37748 93 37742 081
Less portion payable within 12 months (2000 008) B

W83 37742081
The loan is secured firstly ngainst all assets asquired Mirough the financed mmount and secondiy

agains all moveable assets,

The lean bears intersst al 0,5% belnwtheprhmin:aestmmdhmwh!ein 16 guarterty
ingtalnents rommencing from May 2015 The instalmests will comprise of 12 insialments of
R2 250 000 and 4 subsequent instatments of R2 625 000,

21
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Infinity Medja Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Jor the year ended 28 February 2015 feontinued)

2005 2014
R K
1L Erace and otiver paynbles
Trads payables 754 142 B 875 545
Valu: added tax 2441 6% 1308376
Leavs pay accrual Ti2 862 342 956
Accrials 1 185 940 1 307 354

5 0% 470 b1 834 245

de,e payables include the following mrrounts owing to related

parties;

~ TNA Media Proprietary Limited 157 3% 231 911
« Amsex Distribution Proprietary Limited - 3 %77 240

— Isiandsite Investments 180 Proprietacy Limited o 254 947

~ Lincway Trading Proprietary Lirmited - 153 751

12. Loanfrom shareboldey

Qakny Investments Proprietary Limited 34 353 600 36 256 866
The fsan is unsecured, bears interest at prime less 19 {2014 ~

prime) and is repayable on demand,

13, Revesne

Rrmadeasting revenue 34 822 402 20093 398
Adwetising reverine 21485 8 1 B85 485
Sponmrship revenue 30 130 162 4769432
Otherrevenue 36814 _ [ 716

106 578 275 32 749 431

14,  Operstieg profit/{loss) before finance income/(costs)
Operaing profiv(loss) before finence sosis is stated nftar

chargihg the following:

Audit fees

— gudil services 150 008 £0C 000
Depredation and amortisation 14 470 351 7967 151
Lease yayments - property 3 509 875 2 363 457

Saff sty 47 244 064 24 302 137




Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Jor the year ended 38 February 2015 feontiued)

s 2014
R K
15, Net finance costs
Interest received
- foreign exchange pains 3154 37334
~ bank accounts & 204 345 774
11 353 8300
Interest paid
- intetest-bearing borrowings (3 253 760 {2 106 200)
~ lozas from shareholder (4 192 443) {2 571 866)
- gther . - {245 131)
(7 446 202 {4923 39
16.  Tax credit
Scuth African normai tax
~gurrent vear - =
Defer=d tax credit (F30423) (7415 433;
(730 423) (7415 433)
Tax rae reconciliation o "
Sauth Africats normal tax rate 280 3.0
Adfuesead for:
~detened tax not raiscd on prior year assested Joss ——T8)_ -
252 28,0
No accruzl for normal taxation was raised as e company hay ap
estimaterd  available tax loss of R2B6SS 358 (2004 -
R26 570 429} available for sct-off against futire periods’ taxable
income
R R
17. Notes tv the statement of cash flows
17l Cash grnerated fromiurilised by) operations
Operating loss before finance casts {289 144) {26 483 691)
Adjusiment for -
- depraciation and amortisation 14876 35y TRG6T 151
finanse meome (11 388) (383 11y
- fimance expenses 1446200 4923197
Operating profitloss) before Chinges in wors.ng capial 19 461 082 {13976 253
Changes in working capiwal
Decrease'(increase) in trade and other receivabies 15816132 (27161 51
{Decrease)increase in trade and olher payables (6 739 775) 1831 2044
28 487 410

23

ADD-INFO-025

{29 303 520)




ADD-INFO-026

Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Jar the year ended 28 February 2015 {continued)

2018 2014
18.  Cootingent Habilities and futuye commitments
IB.t  Futurs operating lease commitments
Payabf!c within one year
-~ tquipment — =

Payable between two and five years
- egupment - — =

[8.2 Capitz) commitments

Authonsad and contracted
Authosised znd not contracrted = 4 o

19.  Fimancial insiruments
19.1  Overview
The company has exposure to the fotlowing risks from its use of financial instnirnents:

~=gredt risk
- liquidity risk
w CUPPERILY Tisk

This rote presents information abour the company’s exposure 1o each of rie above nisks, the
company’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managig risk, and the SOmpany's
managiment of capital. Further quantitative disclosures are included througkout these financial
statemsnts.

The mard of directors has overa!l responsibality for the establishment and oversight of 1he
eompaay’s Hsk management framework. The board is responsible for developing and monitoring
the company’s risk management policics,

Fhe cempany’s risk management policies are esteblished 10 identify and analvss the risks faced by
the company, fo set appropriate risk limuy and controls, and o moniter nsks and adherence to
limits, Risk management policies aod systems are reviewed reynlarly 1o reflest changss s market
cenditons o the company’s actvitics.

The koard oversees how management momitoss compliance with the company's risk management
peliciss and procedures and reviews (he adequacy of the risk management framew ork 1n refation 1w
the risks faced by the company.
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 28 February 2015 fcontinued)

19, Finaacial instroments (continued)
192 Credinisk

Credi: risk of the risk of financial loss o the company if & customer or counterpary (o 4 financial
inst~zment fails to meet its contractual sbligations, and arises principally from the corapany's
reczivables frorm customers and loans to related parties.

Trede and other receivables _

The company”s cxposure 16 credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of sach
custemer. The demogmphics of the company's customer base, meluding the default risk of the
indusey and country in which customers operate, has less of on influence on ciedyt risk. There is no
consrateation of eredil risk in o single costomer.

The baard of divectony has estabisshed a credit pobicy under which each new CaVstnery Ix wnnlysed
sadvilually Jur crelgworthiness berore 1he sompany’s slandard payment terms and conditions arg
offered. Custosiers that fail to meet the company”s benchmark ereditwoithinese MY transaet with
the cempany caly on a cash only basis.

The sompany establishes an allowance for impairment that repeesents its estimaze of incurred tosses
in respect of trade and ather rececivables and investrents. The msin compontrti of tis allowance
are specific loss coimponent that relates to individualty significant exposures, 227 2 collective loss
componetil established for groups of similar assets in respect of inssgs thet b« been incurred ba
not v identified. The colleetive loss allowance 15 determined based on histonsai dats of payment
statist:cs For similar financial nssets.

193 Lejuidity risk

Liquedity risk o the risk hiat (e conspany will nt be shie in meet it danamcinridigations us they
fall dus. The company’s approach to manzging liquidity i3 10 enaure, as {ar a9 possibie, thar it will
alwayr have sufficient liguidity 10 meet is lisbilities when due, under both noomal ang stressed
condivons, without incurring unacceptabe losses ar rlung damage to the company's repatation,

Typizally the company ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand 1o meet expecied operational
expenzes for a period of 60 days, inctuding the servicing of financial obligarioss; this excludes the
potenral impact of extreme circumstances thst cansot reasonably be predicroc. seeh as ostura
diszsars,

The company currently bas no joen or credit facikties with barcks, All capizl ard crerational

fundang is derived through realisation of working capita) or provided by the sharenn(der via interess
bearing loan accounts.

25
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Jor the year ended 28 February 2015 {continned)

1% Finsnclal instrumeuts fcontinted)
194 Currmeyrisk

The xompany is exposed to currency riskon sales and purchases that are dencminated in a currency
othes than the respective funclional curreacy of the company,

The company does not hedge foreign purcheses,
Ther: were no foreign denontinated receivables or payables st year end,

19.5  Capial menagement
The soard’s policy is to meintain & strong capital base 50 as mwintain creditors and shareholder
confidesice and to sustain future development of the business. The board of dirocton wmmitors (e
returs on capital, which the company defines as net operating income divided by tota] shareholder's

'I'Iim were no changes in the company’s approach to capital management daring the period. The
compEny is not subject to exter imposed capital requirements.

19.6  Exposure to credit rigk
The carrying amount of financial assets reyresent the maximum exposure 10 crodis risk.

201% 2014
R R
Trade and other receivables 11 345 319 2T 1ol 512
Cash ind cash equivalents _899 917 1 761 347

12 245 336 W 922859

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade receivables at the

reparing date by geographic region was :
Dinmegtic Ty 15 507 610
Foreign - =

10499 737 15507610

The speing of trwds receivables at FEporting date was:

Impairment
Gross allgwnpee

2008 B R
Not past due S 060 49, -
Past due 30 to 90 days 1 504 38 -
Past dse more than 90 days 383493 o

1090y =
s _ _
Not past due 1528201 -
Past dve 30 to 90 days 225 $00 -
Past due more than 90 days -

15 %07 610
Based pn past experience, the company belioves thar no impeirmest allowmice is necess .im
respectof trade receivables not past due.

26
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Jor the year ended 28 February 201 5 teontinged)

19.  Fipancial instruments {continie:d)

19.7  Liguidity risk

The llowing are the contractusl marurities of financial labilities.

Camrying  Contractual 25 More than
apnowt cash flows 1 year years 5 yearg
2018 R R 4 R R
Now Jerivative
liakifties
~ Joan from shareholder 34 383 509 34 353 69 34 351 609 - -
- trace and ather
pavables 1940 082 1 946 082 1 940 082 - -
= anrarest-heating
borawings 37748939 17 TR YW 2000 008 28 148 939 -
TA042 630 F442630 452903 691 28 748 919 -
2014
Non derivative
Habilities
- loan from
she-eholders 56256 866  S6 255866 56 256 366
~ trade and other
payahies 10182613 10 182 9§13 H iR 913 " s
- intorestchesring
berrowings 37742081 37 742 081 3T W) a8
104 181 B60 104 IRI B0 66439779 37742 08) -
198  Interest rate risk
Profile
The interest rate risk profile of the interest bearing financial instruments wag-
s 16§14
Iuterest rate R Interest raie R
Fixed rate insvruments - - B
Varsable rave instruments
Loan rom shareholder Prime less 1% £34 353 609 Prime {56 256 866)
Interesi-bearing Prime {ess Prime less
borrowings 0,5%% (37 748 939) 0.5% £37 742 081}
Bank and cash balances Prime linked B9 77

Prime linked 1761 347

27
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes 1o the finsocial statements
Jor the year ended 28 February 2615 (continued,

19,
198

19.9

20.

HE

Finaacial instruments feontirned)
Intery) rate risk feontined)
Senstivity analyses

& wange of 100 basis points in interest rate on the reponting date would have wwreasedidereased)
pro?: or loss as follows:

100 bp 104 bp
increase decrease
Xns R R
{Dec-ease)iincrease profit afier tavation {712 026} 2026
100 b tM Bp
inctesse deercase
2014 H R
{Izrease)/inerease profit after taxation {937 1TaY 9232374

Fa.r «alue analysis

The camying value of short term finazeial usscis and linbilities aoed indercst-beanng borrowings
apeelimates their fair values at year end.

Esiimation af fair values

Tre zompany bas no assets or liakilities measured at fair value, by valuation methiod, which requires
fair value hierarchy disclosure,

The Dllowing sunwnanses the major methods and assumptions used in estreatiog fair values of
Gmaniial instewments reflected in the table.

Intgreve-bearing borrowings
Fair value is calculated based un discounting the expected figtuye princyal and tsieress cish (lows,

Trads and other recefvables/payables

For rweivables/payables with a remainirg life of loss than ane year, the aatioss? ameunt 18 deemned
1o axpeoximate the fair value. All other seccivahlowpayables are discounted 1o deterzune the fan
value

Mos-zerivarive finuncial fiabilives -

Fair “alue, which is determined for disclosure purpases, iy cafeulated based ont the present value of
{auze principal and interest cask fows, discounted at the market rate of interest 3¢ the feporting date.

Relerad party transactions Number of
shares % halding

ey of reluted parniey
Tra 2mpany’s share capital 15 held by
= Lzenay Investments Proprietary Limited 35 35%

Esze) Media 350 As%
~Jovowiz Proprictary Limited o 9%
- Mamengela Investments Proprietary Limited — 3%

1080 1007,

28
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited
Notes to the financial statements

for the vezrended 28 February 2015 teontinuei)

20.  Relsted party transactions jconlinuas)
0.2 Direstors amed prescribed officers
Direvtors® and prescribed officers  emotuments paid by Infinity Medic Networks Proprietury

Linuted
Allowsnces  Peosion and
and other medical aid
Directors Basicsalary benefits catitributiony Total
R 14 R R
01E
AK Gupta - - - &
A Goel = . =
1N Gayal = - -
N Howa - - -
Voviupta o = = =
234
AK Gupip - e a L
& Grel - - -
LN C’n}*ﬂt = - = =
N Hewa - - -~
¥ Gupta - ol - s =i
Direciurs ' and prescribed afficers ' emoluments paid &y eelated company
Allowances  Pension and
and other medical 2id
Threctors Basic salsry beactite rontributioas Teeal
R R 14 R
048
N Howy® 365l 25 - 3 bA1 251
AK Cupra*» 1 080 000 = - 1 880 000
V Cipdg ot 633 60g _ -~ _B33aoe
5365 261 - - 5 368 251
. . - S— ————
N Howg* 3652251 - 3 652 251
AK Guprat* 840 - - £30 D00
V Gupra®es 616 k) . 616 000
5 iNR 24§ £ heds X8

Ezolutnents paid by TNA Medin Propristess 3o ed s ollow subadiary)
** Emolumerts paid by fslandsite Invesments | 50 Propniewan Linited (witmate hoidics someany +
W Eqoluments pad by Shiva Uraniom Limited - fellow subsidrary)

A Goet and LN Goyal are not remuneratad 100 sen:oes rendered (2094 < 10 rert omanond
The company has no prescribed officers foe she currens year (1414 - none),
Loan fom the shareholder is disclosed innetz 12

26
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Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes to the financial statements
far the voar ended 28 February 2015 feontinuay

20.  Related party transactions fesmtingeift

2015 wuig
0.3 Related pany teansaclions B R

Advertising revenne earned
= Westdawn [nvestments Proprictary [imited 5100 1638 4 763 811
~ TA Media Proprietary Limited 3 0060900 3000 000
Sponsorship revenue earned
- Westdawn Investments Proprietary Limited 30 230 a9 -
Prorerty rental paid to refgred party

- {slendsite Tnvestments 1 20 Proprietary Limited 3 500 875 2383 467

21, Estiesation aod judgement spplicd by msnagement g applying accounting policies

The following calisnation aud Judgemerts has been ouergrsed by manapement 1a applying the
acgeumting policies:

2L1  Tmparment of tong outstanding trade receiy ables

Management identifies impairmen; of trade recervibies on an angotng basis The esinmation of the
requireient for impairment is based on (re current collectibility of the trade reeeivables, as well as
thewr experience of the colfection history of the trade receivables. Management believes the
impairment write off is conservative and there are n0 significant trade receivables thet are
considered impaired.

2%, Standards and interpretations not yot effective

At the date of authorisation of the financaa! statemnents of Infinity Media Networks Proprictary
Limited for the year ended 28 February 2015, the following Standards nngd Interpretations were i
is5ue but not yet cffective:

[ Standard/Interpretation N B ! .. Effective date N
IAS 16 amud JAS 3% Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Annual perods bcmawng.i
Depreciation and Amontisstion o or ater | January 2016% |
| [FRS 13 Revenuc from contracts with customers | Anraal periods beginning |
5 ) 4 on es odler | Janyary <017+
fFR5 ] Financial Instruments | Annual periods beginning
B ot O1 0 after | January 201 8* |
1AS 27 Equity Method in Sepazate Financial - Annual periods begining |
Statements on of atter | January 20167 |
| [FRS "0 and [AS 28 | Sale or Contribution of Assets between an » Anzaal petinds beginning
Investor and its Assocaate or Jeint {otior afler | January H16*
| Venture e ]
IFRS 10, RS 12 and invesiment Entities, Applyvang the Annual periods &:;gmnizug 7
[ LAS 25 Consolidation Fycephon an ur after | January 2016* |
[AS i Disclosure lnitianve Annual penods heguming
L _ s Loooraber ] January 2016* |

* All Swapdards and Interpretations will be adoptex] at thew effective date icxcept for those
Stanlands and Interpretations that are not zpplicable 10 the entity)

The drectors are of the apinion that the mpact of the application of the gbove Standarids and

Interpretaticns will be as follows:



an

ADD-INFO-033

Infinity Media Networks Proprietary Limited

Notes to the financiat statements
Jor the year ended 23 Febryrary 2015 {continugd)

22.  Stavdards snd interpretations pot yet effective (continue)

15,

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

008 yet boen estinated &5 the standand is stll being sevisct L impairment and macro-hedge
accounting giidance is still outstanding,
ﬁemﬁllmhmtmeummmwmmmﬂwm&
known.

IFRE1S Revenue from contracts with CUSEIITrY

This standard replaces IAS 1 Construetion Contracls, 1AS 18 Revenue, IFRIC 13 Customer
Loyaky Prograsuries, IFRIC 15 Agreamerts for the Cumstruction of Rexl Estaiz, IFRIC 18 Transfer
of Asets from Customers and SIC-37 Revenue - Barter of Tramsactions Involvieg Advertising
Services,

‘ i VS | nwmmynahiﬁmﬁmmimmuumhgmm.
basedon thie cash flow forscasts for the your ending 28 Fek 2016, the curremt fing position
and the continuas? firnmeial sepport of ts dureholders, we have i rexoiy 50 belleve the Husmmeey:
will 2ot be & going concern i the year sheid,

Amwy.mmmm&muhmbmm:ﬁmmmuof polictes
applicshle to gomng concem. This basis presumses that fimds will be availalie to finance funge
operations and that the realisation of assets and settlerient of Linbilisies, obligations and
mmm-wﬁﬂminmmwmﬂ: i

Subsequent events

The divectors ure not sware of any matter or circumatancs wising since 0 end of the Hnnneinl yvear,
not mlsatwine\ﬂwmiminthgﬁummm which signifieantly sffects the financial position
of the company ar the results of fis aperations ea presented in tw finsncis) Frarsients,

Dividesda
No dividend was decisred and paid to shareholders during the exemen or prior yeyr,

3



ADD-INFO-034

5 | Fair value, which is desermined for dischsare usposcs, 15 salcalacd taod 08 the present valye of
— —— Fature princowt and inveres? aat Naws, dlucaintiod at #he madkel mies! ittt at ilip regort ing duse.
In respect alihe Lty Souponent of caovenibie soles, the tarke: wie of imbeyest s dernoenined by
S-S Fefattce bommlar [isbalithes that dn 1ot have 0 couversion aption. Fir finwior Jeases the matker e
s OF rnieres s dsietmiined by referenice o 4 malyr lened afrodment s,
©8 St Dpagevern
. Number of
ke z: ::W““ — 2 halding
. Aarivros] |
. 2ol 0. wEmvea pary tesnssciions
* R AU Mentity ofream panes
A&7 Eewtts Wisheiay
e The zorgany's share coptal is held by
v B Reral Sl
&Y Lrang emmpiion Oakbay Bvvatemeriis Progsricuasy Limoiss My 38%
# b6 oo epiring ol Essel Medn ki Mo
¢ ARY serel snes ~ Bowiwis Prowierary Eimated » o
LRl Mabiciarts megrments Progevesary Limtod —_—R s
AL eI i .
= o 190's |
A 0D e Ve
&R Epemes fpagh gt ;
A BEY et Fier (] o
. a9 ‘J{ i
LR LR AL Pl e =t S
Semfywent Uty .




ADD-INFO-035

2.

Blank email from
Ashu Chawla
to
Santosh Chobey


Derick de Beer
Typewritten text
Blank email from
Ashu Chawla
to
Santosh Chobey

Derick de Beer
Typewritten text
2.


ADD-INFO-036

Thapelo Mokoena

From: Ashu Chawla

Sent: Thursday, 03 March 2016 15:05
To: ‘Santosh Choubey'

Attachments: Copy of 2016-02-17 Sahara Group Companies.xls



ADD-INFO-037

Thapelo Mokoena

From: Ashu Chawla

Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2016 11:35
To: Santosh Choubey

Subject: Company

Attachments: Copy of 2016-02-17 Sahara Group Companies.xls
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3.
CIPC Company Searches

on
Infinity Media Networks (Pty) Ltd
and

Mabengela Investments (Pty Ltd


Derick de Beer
Typewritten text
CIPC Company Searches 

on

Infinity Media Networks (Pty) Ltd 

and

Mabengela Investments (Pty Ltd

Derick de Beer
Typewritten text
3.


ADD-INFO-039

- pQ INFINITY MEDIA NETWORKS Curn G, WeEnton 2 WG, Cont

City

(20”/003219/07) Tel: +27 860 340 000

Website: https://www.searchworks.co.za

SEARCH
WORKS  CIPC Company

SEARCH INFORMATION

Summary

Search Type CIPC COMPANY

Search Description INFINITY MEDIA NETWORKS (201/003219/07)
Reference NS

Date 12/02/2019

COMPANY INFORMATION

Summary

Name INFINITY MEDIA NETWORKS
Registration Number 201/003219/07

Tvne PRIVATE COMPANY (PTY) LTD
Status IN BUSINESS

Registration Date 09/02/2011

Average Age of Director 40

SARS VERIFICATION MATCHES

Trading Name VAT Registration Number Arga

Mo information available.

Director Name ID Number Status Type Appelnted
UNATHI MGUYE 7402200879089 ACTIVE DIRECTOR 02/07/2018
SIFISO EUREKA MTETWA 8302075806085 ACTIVE DIRECTOR 02/07/2018

BESIGNED DIRECTOR(S)

waector Name ID Number Status Appointed Resigned
CHRISTIAN GOUWS 5908285147087 RESIGNED 09/02/2011  08/02/20M
VARUN GUPTA 860714612184 RESIGNED 01e/2012 1/G3/2016
NAZEEM HOWA 6210295101082 RESIGNED 01/10/2012 15/10/2016
ARPIT GOEL. 22552504 RESIGNED O107/12013 05/04/2016
LAXMI NARAIN GOYAL £2067688 RESIGNED 01/07/2013 05/04/2016
ATUL KUMAR GUPRTA 6806145105080 RESIGNED 01/07/2013 004206
MOEGSIEN WILLIAMS 5206055218083 RESIGNED 07/04/2016  28/01/2018
GARY NAIDOO 6609015158084 RESIGNED 07/04/2016  0BNO/2018
PHUT! SAMUEL MOSOMANE 8401025343080 RESIGNED 1411112016 08/10/2018
MZWANELE JIMMY MANYI 6401205536083 RESIGNED omizo7 G1nz/zms
ZAMASWAZI MANDELA 7503130331083 RESIGNED C2/07/2018  08BN0O/2018

Page 1 of18
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»

DECEASED DIRECTOR(S}

Director Name ID Number Status Appolnted

No information available.

DIRECTOR TIMELINE

Staliic Upiake For Yedr

| |
) - e
o e ma
DR o Rppeicled o Pasprast

-

DIRECTOR GENDER

Gender Breakdown (%)

[
e Male Femake
AUDITOR(S)
Auditor Name Profession Code Status Start Date
LSG INTEGRATED SAICA RESIGN -
OLISI WISEMAN MTHIMKHULU IRBA RESIGN -
SIZWENTSALUBAGOBODO INC IRBA RESIGN -

Page 2 of 18



COMPANY INFORMATION

ADD-INFO-041

|

Summary

Name

Short Name

Translated Name
Registration Number
Old Registration Number
Type

Short Type

CIPC Company Act Type
Status

Tax Number

Type Date

Registration Date

Start Date

~"tus Date

Principal Description

Details Withdrawn From Public
Standard Industrial Classification
Financial Year End

Financial Effective Date

Registered Address

Postal Address

Region

Country of Qrigin

Country

Autharised Capital
ted Capital

Authorised Shares

Issued Shares

Form Received Date

Date on Form

Conversion Number

INFINITY MEDIA NETWORKS
INFINITY MEDIA NETWORKS (2011/003219/07)
201/003219/07

PRIVATE COMPANY (PTY) LTD

(PTY) LTD

COMPANY (REGISTERED ACCORDING TO OLD CO ACT)
IN BUSINESS

9987105153

09/02/2011

08/02120M

09/02/201

TELEVISION BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION MEDIA , PUBLISHING PR
ASSET AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT S VR 12 UTION.

NO
FEBERUARY

08/02/201
‘|5(-328I§ECHWE STREET. CORPORATE PARK SOUTH, OLD PRETORIA MAIN ROAD MIDRAND, GAUTENG,

PRIVATE BAG X180, HALFWAY HOUSE, MIDRAND, GAUTENG, 1685
GAUTENG

1000
100
1000
100

Page 3 of 18



ADD-INFO-042

PROVIDED BY GOOGLE

DIRECTOR(S}

Director 1 of 13

First Name
Surname

1D Number

Date of Birth
Gender

Age

Residential Address
Postal Address
Type

T tus
Appointment Date
Resignation Cate
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 2 of 13
First Name
Surname

ID Number

Date of Birth
Gender

Age

Residential Address

Postal Address

Type

CHRISTIAN

GOUWS

5908285147087

28/081959

MALE

58

329 ANCHELLA STREET, FAERIE GLEN, 0043
P O BOX 35465, MENLO PARK, 0102
DIRECTOR

RESIGNED

09/02/2011

09/02/20M

0%

0%

VARUN

GUPTA

8607146112184

14/071986

MALE

32

5 SAXONWOLD DRIVE, SAXONWOLD, 2001

PRIVATE BAG X180, HALFWAY HOUSE, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685

DIRECTOR
Page 4 of 18



DIRECTOR(S}

ADD-INFO-043

Status

Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 3 of 13

First Name
Surname

ID Number

Date of Birth
Gender

Age

Residential Address
© stal Address
Type

Status
Appeointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 4 of 13

First Name
Surname

1D Number
-Date of Birth

wher
Age
Residential Address

Pastal Address

Type

Status

Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Diractor 5 of 13
First Name
Surname

12 Number

RESIGNED
oth0/202
11/03/2016
0%
0%

NAZEEM

HOWA

6210295101082

29101962

MALE

56

27 GREENFIELD ROAD, GREENSIDE, JOHANNESBURG, 2000
RIVATE BAG X180, HALFWAY HOUSE, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685
DIRECTOR

RESIGNED

o1o/202

1510/2016

0%

0%

ARPIT
GOEL
Z2552504

ESSEL HOUSE. MANDI ROAD, SULTANPUR, MEHRAULI, NEW DELHI 110030, INDIA, 0000
(E)(S)'.(S)%L HOUSE, MANDI ROAD, SULTANPUR, MEHRAULI, SULTANPUR, MEHRAUL!, NEW DELHI 110030,

DIRECTOR
RESIGNED
0110772013
05/04/2016
0%

0%

LAXMI NARAIN
GOYAL
22067688

Page 5 of 18



DIRECTOR{S)

ADD-INFO-044

Date of Birth
Gender

Age

Residential Address

Postal Address

Type

Status

Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 6 of 13
First Name

Jame
1D Number
Date of Birth
Gender
Age
Residential Address
Postal Address
Type
Status
Appointment Date
Rasignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 7 of 13
First Name
Surnaime

D Number

Date of Birth
Gender

Age

Residential Address
Postal Address
Type

Status
Appointment Date
Resignation Date

Member Contribution

ESSEL HOUSE, MANDI ROAD, SULTANPUR, MEHRAULI, NEW DELHI 110030, INDIA, 0000

gggléL HOUSE, MANDI ROAD, SULTANPUR, MEHRAULL SULTANPUR, MEHRAULI, NEW DELHI 110030,

DIRECTOR
RESIGNED
107203
05/04/2016
0%

0%

ATUL KUMAR

GUPTA

6806145105080

14/06/1968

MALE

50

5 SAXONWOLD DRIVE, SAXONWOLD, 2196
PRIVATE BAG X180, HALFWAY HOUSE, HALFWAY HOUSE, MIDRAND, 1685
DIRECTOR

RESIGNED

01/07/2013

07/04/2016

0%

0%

MOEGSIEN

WILLIAMS

5206055218083

05/06/1952

MALE

66

107 HEADINGLEY COURT, 1 JACOBE AVENUE, ILLOVO, GAUTENG, 2195
107 HEADINGLEY COURT, 1 JACOBE AVENUE, ILLOVO, GAUTENG, 2195
DIRECTOR

RESIGNED

07/04/2016

28/01/2018

0%

Page 6 of 18
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ADD-INFO-045

I ‘

Member Size

Director 8 of 13
First Name
Surname

1D Number

Date of Birth
Gender

Age

Residential Address
Postal Address
Type

Status
Appointment Date
~~signation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 9 of 13
First Name
Surname
10 Number
Date of Birth
Gender
Age
Residential Address
Postal Address

2
Status
Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 10 of 13
First Name
Surname

ID Number
Date of Birth
Gender

Age

Residential Address

0%

GARY

NAIDOO

6609015158084

01/09/t966

MALE

52

24 OLYMPUS CRESCENT, MYKONOS ESTATE, LONEHILL, GAUTENG, 2191
24 OLYMPUS CRESCENT, MYKONOS ESTATE, LONEHILL, GAUTENG, 2191
DIRECTOR

RESIGNED

07/04/2(16

08/10/2018

0%

0%

PHUTI SAMUEL

MOSOMANE

8401025343080

02/01/1984

MALE

35

79 MOOR STREET, 4622 KAALFONTEIN, MIDRAND, GAUTENG, 1685
79 MOOR STREET, 4622 KAALFONTEIN, MIDRAND, GAUTENG, 1685
DIRECTOR

RESIGNED

141172016

08M10/2018

0%

0%

MZWANELE JIMMY

MANYI

6401205536083

20/01/1964

MALE

55

172B FORBES ROAD, ZONE 4 MEADOWLANDS, SOWETOQ, GAUTENG, 1852

Page 7 of 18
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ADD-INFO-046

Postal Address

Type

Status

Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 11 of 13
First Name
Surname

ID Number
Date of Birth
Gender

e
Residential Address
Postal Address
Type

Status

Appointment Date
Resignation Date

Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 12 of 13
First Name
Surname

Number
Date of Birth
Gender
Age
Residential Address
Postal Address
Type
Status
Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 13 of 13

First Name

172B FORBES ROAD, ZONE 4 MEADOWLANDS, SOWETO, GAUTENG, 1852

DIRECTOR
RESIGNED
ommszon7
0h2/2018
0%

0%

UNATHI
MGUYE
7402200879089
20/021974
FEMALE

44

2 ARABIAN CRESCENT, LEEUWENHOF ESTATE, SILVERLAKES, GAUTENG, 0002

2 ARABIAN CRESCENT, LEEUWENHOF ESTATE, SILVERLAKES, GAUTENG, 0002

DIRECTOR
ACTIVE
02/07/12018
0%

0%

SIFISO EUREKA
MTETWA
8302075806085
07/02N1983
MALE

36

107 GRETEL STREET, LINMEYER, JOHANNESBURG, GAUTENG, 2130

107 GRETEL STREET, LINMEYER, JOHANNESBURG, GAUTENG, 2190

DIRECTOR
ACTIVE
021012018

0%
0%

ZAMASWALZI

Page 8 of 18
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| .

DIRECTOR(S}
Surname

iD Number

Date of Birth
Gender

Age

Residential Address
Postal Address
Type

Status
Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

AUDITOR(S)

MANDELA

7903130331083

13/03/1979

FEMALE

39

FIRST FLOGR, 1032 HOUT STREET, BIHTENGRACHT CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE, 8001
FIRST FLOOR, 103 HOUT STREET, BUITENGRACHT CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE, 8OOt
DIRECTOR

RESIGNED

02/071/2018

ogho/2018

0%

0%

dtor1of 3
Auditor Name
Profession Number
Profession Code
Business Acidress
Postal Address
Type
Status
Start Date
End Date
Form Date (CM1 Date}
Expiry Date
Registration Entry Date
« urm Received Date
Details Withdrawn From Public
ACT_IND_MPY_NO_SP
Fine Letter

Reference Number

Auditor 2 of 3
Auditor Name
Profession Number
Profession Code
Business Address
Postal Address
Type

Status

Start Date

L5G INTEGRATED

955361

SAICA

318 RIVONIA BOULEVARD, RIVONIA, 2128
P G BOX 457, RIWONIA, 2128

AUDITOR

RESIGN

MXOLISI WISEMAN MTHIMKHULU

785326

IRBA

P O BOX 2939, SAXONWCLD, 2132
DESIGNATED AUDITCR {NATURAL PERSON}
RESIGN

Page 9 of 18



AUDITOR(S)

ADD-INFO-048

End Date

Form Date (CM1 Date)

Expiry Date

Registration Entry Date

Form Received Date

Details Withdrawn From Public
ACT_IND_MPY _NO_SP

Fine Letter

Reference Number

Auditor 3 of 3

Auditor Name
Profession Number
Profession Code

~ siness Address
Pastal Address

Type

Status

Start Date

End Date

Form Date (CM1 Date)
Expiry Date
Registration Entry Date
Form Received Date
Details Withdrawn From Public
ACT_IND_MPY_NO_SP
Fine Letter

erence Number

CAPITAL INFORMATION

14/02/2018

SIZWENTSALUBAGOBODO INC

946016

IRBA

20 MORRIS STREET EAST, WOODMEAD, 2191
P O BOX 2939, SAXONWOLD, 2132
AUDITOR

RESIGN

14/02/2018

Type
AUTHORIZED ORDINARY
ISSUED ORDINARY

CHANGE HISTORY

Capital Amount Capita! Premium Number of Shares Pari Value
R1.0G ¢ 1000 ¢
R 1,00 0 1000 0

History 1 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memao

History 2 of 64
Effective Date

Change Type

08/0212019
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
DIRECTOCR SIFISO EUREKA MTETWA DETAILS WAS CHANGED

08/02/20n%
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE

Page 10 of 18



CHANGE HISTORY

ADD-INFO-049

Memo

History 3 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 4 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 5 of 64
Effective Date
ange Type

Memo

History & of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 7 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 8 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 9 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 10 of 64
Effective Date

Change Type

DIRECTOR UNATHI MGUYE DETAILS WAS CHANGED

08/02/2019
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
DIRECTOR MZWANELE JIMMY MANY| DETAILS WAS CHANGED

orm2zoms
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE

DIRECTOR GARY NAIDOO - CHANGE WAS MADE.- DIRECTOR / MEMBER STATUS CHANGED FROM
ACTIVE TO RESIGNED.

077112018
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE

DIRECTOR PHUTI SAMUEL MOSOMANE - CHANGE WAS MADE.- DIRECTOR / MEMBER STATUS
CHANGED FROM ACTIVE TO RESIGNED.

o7Mm/z018
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
DIRECTOR MZWANELE JIMMY MANY! - CHANGE WAS MADE.

orhzms
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE

DIRECTOR SIFISO EUREKA MTETWA - CHANGE WAS MADE.- CELL NUMBER CHANGED FROM
0721258339 TO 0823310069,

07Mm/2018
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BCOTH DIR AND OFFICE

DIRECTOR UNATHI MGUYE - CHANGE WAS MADE .- CELL NUMBER CHANGED FROM 0823310069 TO
0721258339

o07Mmi2o18
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE

Director ZAMASWAZI MANDELA - Change was made.- Director / member status changed from Active to
Resigned.- Email Changed from LOUISEB@CAKBAY.CO.ZA to LOUISEB@ JIC.CO.ZA.

13/07/208
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE

Page 11 of 18
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CHANGE HISTORY

| ‘

Memo

History 11 of 64

Effective Date

DIRECTOR ZAMASWAZI MANDELA WAS ADDED

13/07/2018

Change Type DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
Memo BIRECTOR SIFISQO EUREKA MTETWA WAS ADDED
History 12 of 64

Effective Date

13/07/2018

Change Type DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
Memo DIRECTOR UNATHI MGUYE WAS ADDED
History 13 of 64

Effective Date

13/07/2018

ange Type DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
Memo DIRECTOR GARY NAIDOO DETAILS WAS CHANGED
History 14 of 64

Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 15 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

ory 16 of 64

Effective Date

13/07/2018
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE

DIRECTOR PHUTI SAMUEL MOSOMANE DETAILS WAS CHANGED

13/07/2018
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BCTH DIR AND OFFICE

DIRECTOR MZWANELE JIMMY MANY(| DETAILS WAS CHANGED

20/02/2018

Change Type AUDITOR/ACC OFFICER CHANGE
Mema NOTICE OF CHANGE OF AUDITOR: MXOLISI WISEMAN MTHIMKHULU RESIGNED
History 17 of 64

Effective Date
Change Type

Memao

History 18 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

16/02/2018
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
DIRECTOR MOEGSIEN WILLIAMS DETAILS WAS CHANGED

163212018
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BCTH DIR AND OFFICE
DIRECTOR GARY NAIDOQC DETAILS WAS CHANGED

Page 12 of 18



CHANGE HISTORY

ADD-INFO-051

History 19 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 20 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 21 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 22 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 23 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memao

History 24 of 64
—~ective Date
Cihange Type

Memo

History 25 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Mema

History 26 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 27 of 64

16/02/2018
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
DIRECTOR PHUTI SAMUEL MOSOMANE DETAILS WAS CHANGED

16/02/2018
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
DIRECTOR MZWANELE JIMMY MANYt DETAILS WAS CHANGED

03mr2017
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
DIRECTOR MZWANELE JIMMY MANYI WAS ADDED

o3mn20m7
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE

DIRECTQOR GARY NAIDOO - CHANGE WAS MADE . RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS CHANGED FROM 75
STRAIGHT STREET TO 24 OLYMPUS CRESCENT. RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS CHANGED FROM PINESLOPES
;%SAR\EIE%I\&%%ESGE%FE RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS CHANGED FROM TO LONEHILL. RESIDENTIAL

03mi2017
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
DIRECTOR MOEGSIEN WILLIAMS - CHANGE WAS MADE .

o3nz2or
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
DIRECTOR PHUTI SAMUEL MOSOMANE - CHANGE WAS MADE .

1102017
REGISTERED APDRESS CHANGE
52 LECHWE STREET CORPORATE PARK SOUTH OLD PRETORIA MAIN ROAD MIDRAND GAUTENG1685

29/06/2017
CO/CC ANNUAL RETURN
COMPANY / CLOSE CORPORATION AR FILING - WEB SERVICES : REF NO. : 575888164
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| ‘

Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 28 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 29 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memao

" tory 30 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 31 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 32 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

o

History 33 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 34 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 35 of 64
Effective Date

Change Type

2010212017
AUDITOR/ACC OFFICER CHANGE
CHANGE RECORDNAME : = KPMG INCORPORATEDSTATUS : = RESIGN

20/02/2017
AUDITOR/ACC OFFICER CHANGE
CHANGE RECORDMNAME : = SIZWENTSALUBAGOBODO INCSTATUS : = CURRENT

20/02/2017
AUDITOR/ACC CFFICER CHANGE
CHANGE RECORDNAME : = MXOLISI WISEMAN MTHIMKHULUSTATUS : = CURRENT

19/01/2017
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
CHANGE RECORDSURNAME = HOWAFIRST NAMES = NAZEEMSTATUS = RESIGNED

14M/2016
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
CHANGE RECORDSURNAME = NAIDOOFIRST NAMES = GARYSTATUS = ACTIVE

1472016
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
CHANGE RECORDSURNAME = WILLIAMSFIRST NAMES = MOEGSIENSTATUS = ACTIVE

141172016
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
ADD RECORDSLRNAME = MOSOMANEFIRST NAMES = PHUTI SAMUELSTATUS = ACTIVE

n/08/2016
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
ADD RECORDSURNAME = NAIDOOFIRST NAMES = GARY STATUS = ACTIVE

n/08/2016
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
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CHANGE HISTORY

ADD-INFO-053

|

Memo

History 36 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 37 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 38 of 64
Effective Date
ange Type

Memo

History 39 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 40 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

tory 41 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 42 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memao

History 43 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

ADD RECORDSURNAME = WILLIAMS FIRST NAMES = MOEGSIEN STATUS = ACTIVE

10/05/2016
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
CHANGE RECORDSURNAME = GOELFIRST NAMES = ARPITSTATUS = RESIGNED

10/05/2016
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
CHANGE RECORDSURNAME = GOYALFIRST NAMES = LAXMI NARAINSTATUS = RESIGNED

10/05/2016
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
CHANGE RECORDSURNAME = GUPTAFIRST NAMES = ATUL KUMARSTATUS = RESIGNED

11/04/2016
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
CHANGE RECORDSURNAME = GUPTAFIRST NAMES = VARUNSTATUS = RESIGNED

10/02/2016
CO/CC ANNUAL RETURN
COMPANY / CLOSE CORPORATICN AR FILING - WEB SERVICES : REF NO. : 532300937

11/02/2015
CO/CC ANNLAL RETURN
COMPANY / CLOSE CORPORATION AR FILING - WEB SERVICES ; REF NO. ; 524266763

/0412014
CO/CC ANNUAL RETURN
COMPANY f CLOSE CORPORATION AR FILING - WEB SERVICES : REF NO. : 53124730

06/09/2013
CO/CC ANNUAL RETURN
COMPANY / CLOSE CORPCRATION AR FILING - WEB SERVICES : REF NO. : 54179560
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CHANGE HISTORY

ADD-INFO-054

|

History 44 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memao

History 45 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 46 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 47 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memao

History 48 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 49 of 64
«ective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 50 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memeo

History 51 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 52 of 64

30/01/2013
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
Unlock PasswordUnlocked byJMU39Password successfully sent to STAT4@ITHEMBAONLINE.CO.ZA

30/07/20n3
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
Unlock PasswordUnlocked byJMU39Password successiully sent to STAT@ITHEMBAONLINE.CO.ZA

26/07/2013
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
AUTHORISING DIRECTOR DETAILSDIRECTOR FULL FORENAMES=VARUNSURNAME=GUFTAID

NUMBER=8607146112184CUSTOMER DETAILS DIRECTOR FULL FORENAMES=MARISURNAME=RCUXID
NUMBER=7704140014085

26/07/2013
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE

AUTHORISING DIRECTOR DETAILSDIRECTOR FULL FORENAMES=VARUNSURNAME=GUPTAID
NUMBER=8607146112184

01/07/2013
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
FULL FORENAMES=ARPITSURNAME=GOELAPPOINTMENTDATE=01/07/2013STATUS =A

/07/2013
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
FULL FORENAMES=LAXMI NARAINSURNAME=GOYALAPPOINTMENTDATE=01/07/20135TATUS=A

01/07/2013
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
FULL FORENAMES=ATUL KUMARSURNAME=GUPTAAPPOINTMENTDATE=01/07/2013STATUS=A

10/01/2013
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND QFFICE

Change of contact detailsUsername CMM3221D number 5808285147087Cell number 08230268 74Email
address stat4@ithembacnline.co.za
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CHANGE HISTORY

ADD-INFO-055

|

Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 53 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 54 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

tory 55 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

Histery 56 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 57 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

wi2MO

History 58 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memao

History 59 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 60 of 64

Effective Date

10/01/2013
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE

Change of contact detailsApproved by GBI38ID number 5908285147087Cell number 0823026874E mail
address stat4@ithembaonline.co.za

10/01/2013
PIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE

Untock PasswordUnlocked byGRI39Password successfully sent to stat4@ithembaonline.co.za

02/01/2013
LOCATION OF COMPANY RECORDS

14122012
POSTAL ADDRESS CHANGE
P O BOX 35465MENLO PARKDIOZ2

141212012
REGISTERED ADDRESS CHANGE
323 LYNNWOOD ROADMENLO PARKOOS1

14122012
NATURE OF BUSINESS CHANGE
62

14121202
NAME CHANGE
APPLEWOOD TRADING 208

13n2/2012
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE

AUTHORISING DIRECTOR DETAILSDIRECTOR FULL FORENAME S=CHRISTIANSURNAME =GOUWSID
NUMBER=5808285147087CUSTOMER DETAILS DIRECTOR FULL FORENAMES=MARISURNAME=ROUXID
NUMBER=7704140014085

oiho/202
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CHANGE HISTORY

ADD-INFO-056

Change Type

Memo

History 61 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 62 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 63 of 64
~ ‘active Date
Change Type

Memo

History 64 of 64
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

REPORT INFORMATION

Date of Information

Print Date
Generated By
Raference

~report Type

ded bt

r data s
: caused by

AUDITOR/ACC OFFICER CHANGE
CHANGE RECORDNAME : = LSG INTEGRATEDSTATUS : = RESIGN

0110/2012
AUDITOR/ACC OFFICER CHANGE
CHANGE RECORDNAME : = KPMG INCORPORATEDSTATUS : = CLURRENT

01102002
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
FULL FORENAMES=NAZEEMSURNAME=HOWAARPOINTMENT DATE=01/10/2012STATUS=A

011072012
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND QOFFICE
FULL FORENAMES=VARUNSURNAME=GUPTAAPPOINTMENTDATE=0110/2012STATUS=A

og/02/20mM
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
FULL FORENAMES=CHRISTIANSURNAME=GOUWSAPPOINTMENTDATE=09/02/2011STATUS=C

12/02/2019 14:50
12-02-2019 14:51
ANTONIO POOE
NS

CIPC COMPANY

on and ean be fol

terad by Search hWorks.co.zaf.
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ADD-INFO-057

*

¥ ) MABENGELA INVESTMENTS e 01 Wt 5 S o o
City

(2008/014606/07) Tel: +27 860 340 000

Website: hitps:/fwww.searchworks,co.za

SEARCH
WORKS  CIPC Company

SEARCH INFORMATION

Summary

Search Type CIPC COMPANY

Search Description MABENGELA INVESTMENTS {2008/014606/07)
Reference 20190212

Date 12/02/2019

COMPANY INFORMATION

Summary

Name MABENGELA INVESTMENTS
Registration Number 2008/014606/07

Tvoe PRIVATE COMPANY {PTY} LTD
satus IN BUSINESS

Registration Date 17/06/2008

Average Age of Director 41

SARS VERIFICATION MATCHES
Trading Name VAT Registration Number Area

No information available.

Director Name {D Number Status Type Appointed
REMONA GOVENDER 8004240105084 ACTIVE DIRECTOR 07/04/2016
MBUDUZA JOSEPH MTSHALI 740413551084 ACTIVE DIRECTOR 25/018/2016

RESIGNED DIRECTOR(S)

-w.actor Name ID Number Status Appointed  Resigned
ABDUL WAHAR JAFFER 5311275088081 RESIGNED 17/06/2008 -

RAJESH KUMAR GUPTA 7208056345087 RESIGNED 08/07/2008 01/03/2016
DUDUZANI ZUMA 8205205254086 RESIGNED 08/07/2008 (17/04/2016

DECEASED DIRECTOR(S)

Director Name ID Number Status Appointed

N¢ information available.
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ADD-INFO-058

w

DIRECTOR TIMELINE

Relyz Updts Pes Yoty

‘ -

2 -

| l
2

2500

DRortiad oo AppEcied o SRapned

DIRECTOR GENDER

Gender Breakdown (%}

P Y
4

wm Ml e Famale

AUDITOR{S}

Auditor Name Profession Code Status Start Date
CAJEE RAZAK & ASSOCIATES CA CURRENT 10/03/2009
S AHMED AND CO CA RESIGN -

S AHMED AND CO CA RESIGN
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COMPANY INFORMATION

|

Summary
Name
Short Name
Translated Name
Registration Number
Old Registration Number
Type
Short Type
CIPC Company Act Type
Status
Tax Number
Type Date
Registration Date
Start Date
“"tus Date
Principal Description
Details Withdrawn Frem Public
Standard Industrial Classification
Financial Year End
Financial Effective Date
Registered Address
Postal Address
Region
Country of Origin
Country
Authorised Capital
Issued Capital

horised Shares
Issued Shares
Form Received Date
Date an Form

Conversion Number

MABENGELA INVESTMENTS

MABENGELA INVESTMENTS (2008/014606/07)
2008/014606/07

PRIVATE COMPANY {PTY) LTD

{PTY)LTD

COMPANY (REGISTERED ACCORDING TO OLD CO ACT)
[N BUSINESS

9048659180

17/06/2008

17/06/2008

17/06/2008

GENERAL AND PROPERTY INVESTMENT BY PRINCIPAL.
NO

REAL ESTATE ACTIVITIES

FEBRUARY

17/06/2008

JIC HOUSE, 106 16 TH STREET, MIDRAND, 1685

P O BOX 1501, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685

GAUTENG

1000
100
1000
100

Page 3 of 11
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ADD-INFO-060

PROVIDED BY GOOGLE

DIRECTOR(S)

Director 1 of 5

First Name ABDUL WAHAB

Surname JAFFER

ID Number 531275098081

Date of Birth 271MA9s53

Gender MALE

Age 65

Residential Address 278 SATRI AVENUE, CLAUDIUS, 0037
Postal Address P O BOX 784, PRETORIA, 0001
Type DIRECTOR

T otus RESIGNED

Appointment Date 17/06/2008

Resignation Date

Member Contribution 0%

Member Size 0%

Director 2 of 5

First Name RAJESH KUMAR

Surname GUPTA

ID Number 7208056345087

Date of Birth 05/08/1972

Gender MALE

Age 46

Rasidential Address 5 SAXONWOLD DRIVE, SAXONWOLD, JOHANNESBURG, 2193
Postal Address P O BOX 1501, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685
Type BIRECTOR

Page 4 of 11



DIRECTOR(S)

Status

Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 3 of 5

First Name
Surname

15 Number

Date of Birth
Gender

Age

Residential Address
> <tal Address
Type

Status
Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 4 of 5
First Name
Surname
1D Number
Date of Birth

wer
Age
Residential Address
Postal Address
Type
Status
Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 5 of 5
First Name
Surname

1D Number

RESIGNED
08/07/2008
01/03/2016
0%

0%

DUDUZANI

ZUMA

B205205254086

20/05f1982

MALE

36

6-7TH STREET, KILARNEY WILDS, KILARNEY, 2193
P O BOX 1501, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685
DIRECTOR

RESIGNED

0B/07/2008

07/04/2016

0%

0%

REMONA
GOVENDER
8004240105084
24/041980
FEMALE

38

129A BISHOP BIRD STREET, RODIHUISKRAAL NORTH, CENTURION, GAUTENG, 0157
PRIVATE BAG X180, HALFWAY HOUSE, MIDRAND, 1685

DIRECTOR
ACTIVE
07/04/2016
07/04/20%
0%

0%

MDUDUZA JOSEPH
MTSHALI
740413551084

Page 5 of 11
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DIRECTOR(S)

ADD-INFO-062

| .

Date of Birth

Gender

Age

Residential Address
Postal Address

Type

Status

Appecintment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

AUDITOR(S}

13/04/1974

MALE

44

10 NAGTEGAAL ROAD, DAGGAFONTEIN, SPRINGS, 1573
PO BOX 25145, EDELWEISS, SPRINGS, 1559
DIRECTOR

ACTIVE

25/08/20t6

0710412016

0%

0%

Auditor 10f 3
Auditor Name

Afession Number
Prafession Code
Business Address
Postal Address
Type
Status
Start Date
End Date
Form Date {CM1 Date)
Expiry Date
Registration Entry Date
Form Received Date
Details Withdrawn Frem Public
AGT_IND_MPY_NO_SP
Fine Letter

Reference Number

Auditor 2 of 3
Auditor Name
Profession Number
Profession Code
Business Address
Postal Address
Type

Status

Start Date

End Date

Form Date (CM1 Date}

CAJEE RAZAK & ASSOCIATES

00273453

CA

1ST FLOOR SALEY HOUSE, 81 CROWN ROAD, FORDSBURG, 2092
P O BOX 101, CROWN MINES, 2025

AUDITOR

CURRENT

10/03/2009

10/03/2009
10/03/2009
10/03/2009

S AHVED AND CC

92971E

CA

SUITE 106 LAUDIUM PLAZA, TANGERINE STREET, LAUDIUM, 0037
P O BOX 13200, LAUDIUM, 0037

AUDITCR

RESIGN

10/03/2009
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AUDITOR(S}

ADD-INFO-063

Expiry Date

Registration Entry Date

Form Received Date

Details Withdrawn From Public
ACT_IND_MPY_NQO_SP

Fine Letter

Reference Number

Auditor 3 of 3

Auditor Name
Profession Number
Frofession Code
Business Address
Postal Address

T e

Status

Start Date

End Date

Form Date (CM1 Date)
Expiry Date
Registration Entry Date
Form Received Date
Details Withdrawn From Public
ACT_IND_MPY_NO_SP
Fine Letter

Reference Number

S AHMED AND CC

92979E

CA

SUITE 106 LAUDIUM PLAZA, TANGERINE STREET, LAUDIUM, 0037
P © BOX 13200, LAUDIUM, 0037

AUDITOR

RESIGN

18/06/2008

APITAL INFORMATION

148
AUTHORIZED CRDINARY
ISSUED ORDINARY

CHANGE HISTORY

Capltal Amount Capltal Premium Number of Shares Parri Value
R 100 0 1000 o
R1,00 c 100 o

History 1of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 2 of 27

Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

29/06/2017
CO/CT ANNUAL RETURN
COMPANY / CLOSE CORPORATION AR FILING - WEB SERVICES : REF NO. : 575900542

28/07/2016
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
CHANGE RECORDSURNAME = ZUMAFIRST NAMES = DUDUZANISTATUS = RESIGNED
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CHANGE HISTORY

ADD-INFO-064

History 3 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 4 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 5 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 6 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 7 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 8 of 27
Effective Date
nge Type

Memo

History 9 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memao

History 10 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 1 of 27

28/07/2016
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
ADD RECORDSURNAME = MTSHALIFIRST NAMES = MDUDUZA JOSEPHSTATUS = ACTIVE

28/07/12016
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BCOTH DIR AND OFFICE
ADD RECORDSURNAME = GOVENDERFIRST NAMES = REMONASTATUS = ACTIVE

20/06/2016
CO/CC ANNUAL RETURN
COMPANY / CLOSE CORPORATION AR FILING - WEB SERVICES : REF NO. : 535457986

06/05/2016
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
CHANGE RECORDSURNAME = GUPTAFIRST NAMES = RAJESH KUMARSTATUS = RESIGNED

18/06/2015
CO/CC ANNUAL RETLIRN
COMPANY / CLOSE CORPORATION AR FILING - WEB SERVICES : REF NO. : 527328242

nhz/iz04
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND QFFICE
CHANGE RECORDSURNAME = GUPTAFIRST NAMES = RAJESH KUMARSTATUS = ACTIVE

23/07/2014
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE
AUTHORISING DIRECTOR DETAILSDIRECTOR FULL FORENAMES=RAJESH KUMARSURNAME=GUPTAID

NUMBER=7208056345186CUSTOMER DETAILS DIRECTOR FULL FORENAMES=MARISURNAME=RQUXID
NUMBER=7704140014085

23/07/12014
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE

AUTHORISING DIRECTOR DETAILSDIRECTCR FULL FORENAMES=RAJESH KUMARSURNAME=GUPTAID
NUMBER=7208056345186
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CHANGE HISTORY

ADD-INFO-065

| '

Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 12 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 13 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

*~tory 14 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 15 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 16 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

o

History 17 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 18 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 19 of 27
Effective Date

Change Type

19/06/2014
CO/CC ANNUAL RETURN
COMPANY / CLOSE CORPORATION AR FILING - WEB SERVICES : REF NO. : 53092900

04/06/2014
POSTAL ADDRESS CHANGE
P O BOX 1501HALFWAY HOUSE1685

04/06/2014
REGISTERED ADDRESS CHANGE
MONUMENT OFFICE PARKBLOCK 5 SUITE 5-10279 STEENBOK AVENUEMONUMENT PARKO181

14/01/2014
CO/CC ANNUAL RETURN
COMPANY / CLOSE CORPORATION AR FILING - WEB SERVICES ; REF NO. : 51912070

121272013
LCCATION OF COMPANY RECORDS

18/04/20M
REGISTERED ADDRESS CHANGE
MONUMENT OFFICE PARKBLOCK 5 SUITE 5-10279 STEENBOK AVENUEMONUMENT PARKO181

18/04/2011
POSTAL ADDRESS CHANGE
P O BOX 1501HALFWAY HOUSE 1685

10/03/2008
AUDITOR/ACC OFFICER CHANGE
P O BOX 101CROWN MINES20255TATUS : ADDRESS CHANGE

10/03/2009
AUDITOR/ACC OFFICER CHANGE
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CHANGE HISTORY

ADD-INFO-066

Memo

History 20 of 27

Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 21 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 22 of 27
Effective Date
“-ange Type

Memo

History 23 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 24 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 25 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

History 26 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memc

History 27 of 27
Effective Date
Change Type

Memo

S AHMED AND CO REPORTED MATERIAL IRREGULARITY ON : 10 MARCH 2009 STATUS : RESIGN

29/07/2008
REGISTERED ADDRESS CHANGE
JIC HOUSE106 16TH STREETMIDRANDI685

29/07/2008
POSTAL ADDRESS CHANGE
P C BOX 1501HALFWAY HOUSEI685

08/07/2008
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE

SURNAME=JAFFERFULL FORENAMES=ABDUL WAHABID NO=5311275098081STATUS
:RESIGNEDNATURE OF CHANGE=RESIGNED

08/07/2008
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE

SURNAME=GUPTAFULL FORENAMES=RAJESH KUMARID NO=7208056345186STATUS :ACTIVENATURE
OF CHANGE=NEW APPOINTMENT

08/07/2008
DIRECTORS/MEMBER CHANGE/SECRETARY/TRUST/BOTH DIR AND OFFICE

SURNAME=ZUMAFULL FORENAMES=DUDUZANID NO=8205205254086STATUS :ACTIVENATURE OF
CHANGE=NEW APPOINTMENT

0107/2008
NAME CHANGE
SANDUST TRADING

(1/07/2008
NATURE OF BUSINESS CHANGE
62

18/06/2008
AUDITOR/ACC OFFICER CHANGE
5 AHMED AND CO REPORTED MATERIAL IRREGULARITY ON : 18 JUNE 2008 STATUS : RESIGN

Page 10 of 11



ADD-INFO-067

REPORT INFORMATION

Date of Information 121022019 08:31
Print Date 12-02-2019 08:31
Generated By INVESTIGATOR 1
Reference 20190212

Report Type CIPC COMPANY

The data displayed above Is provided by our data suppliers and is not altered by SearchWorks. Terms of Use are applicable to this information and can be found on hitps:fapp.searchworks.co.zal.
SearchWorks is not flable for any damages caused by this Information,
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ADD-INFO-068

Suite. GOY, Waterview 2, Walerview Clase, Century

>Q 2011/003219/07 Ciy

Tel: +27 86C 340 000
SEARCH CS' Compaﬂy Trace Website: hitps:/fwww.searchworks.co.za

WORKS

SEARCH INFORMATION

Summary

Search Type CS! COMPANY TRACE
Search Description 20M1/003219/07
Reference NS

Date 2410412019

COMPANY INFORMATION

Company Detalls

Name INFINITY MEDIA NETWORKS
Registration Number 20N/Q03219/07

Tvpe PRIVATE COMPANY (PTY) LTD
satus IN BUSINESS

Registration Date 09/02/201

ACTIVE DIRECTOR(S}

Director Name ID Number Director Status Appointment Date
UNATHI MGUYE 7402200879089 ACTIVE 02/07/2018
SIFISO EUREKA MTETWA, 8302075806085 ACTIVE Qz/07/2018
Director Name ID Number Director Status Appointment Date
ARPIT GOEL 72552504 RESIGNED 01/07/2013
CHRISTIAN GOUWS 5908285147087 RESIGNED 08/021201
LAXMI NARAIN GOYAL 22067688 RESIGNED o1/a32m3

"L KUMAR GUPTA 6806145105080 RESIGNED /07112013
VARUN GUPTA 860714612184 RESIGNED ovtof20t2
NAZEEM HOWA 6210295101082 RESIGNED 011072012
ZAMASWAZI MANDELA 7903130331083 RESIGNED 02/07/2018
MZWANELE JIMMY MANYI 6401206536083 RESIGNED 012017
PHUTI SAMUEL MOSOMANE 8401025343080 RESIGNED 14M/2016
GARY NAIDOQO 6609015158084 RESIGNED 07/04/2016
MOEGSIEN WILLIAMS 5206055218083 RESIGNED 07/04/2016

DECEASED DIRECTOR(S)
Director Name 1D Number Director Status Appointment Date

No information available.

Fage 1 of8



AUDITOR(S)

ADD-INFO-069

|

Auditor Name
LSG INTEGRATED

MXOLISI WISEMAN MTHIMKHULU
SIZWENTSALUBAGOBODO INC

DETAILED INFORMATION

Profession Code Status Start Date
SAICA RESIGN -

IRBA RESIGN -

IRBA RESIGN

Entity Detalls

Name

Short Name

Translated Name

Registration Number

O!d Registration No.

Type

Short Type

CIPC Company Act Type
us

Tax Number

Type Bate

Registration Date

Start Date

Status Date

Principal Description

Details Withdrawn From Public

Standard Industrial Classification

Financial Year End
Financial Effective Date

Physical Address

ital Address
Region
Country of Origin
Country
Autharised Capital
Issued Capital
Authorised Shares
Issued Shares
Form Received Date
Date en Form

Conversion Number

DIRECTOR(S}

INFINITY MEDIA NETWORKS

2011/003219/07

PRIVATE COMPANY (PTY) LTD

(PTY) LTD

COMPANY {REGISTERED ACCORDING TO OLD CO ACT)
IN BUSINESS

9987105153

09/02/20M

09/02/201

09/02/201

TELEVISION BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION MEDIA , PUBLISHING PRODUCTION, DISTRIBUTION,
ASSET AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT

NO

FEBRUARY
09/02/201
15628I5ECHWE STREET, CORPORATE PARK SOUTH, OLD PRETORIA MAIN ROAD MIDRAND, GAUTENG,

PRIVATE BAG X180, HALFWAY HOUSE, MIDRAND, GAUTENG, 1685
GAUTENG

1000
100
1000
100

Director 1 0f 13

First Name

ARPIT
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DIRECTOR{S}

Surname

ID Number

Date of Birth

Age

Residential Address

Postal Address

Type

Status

Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 2 of 13

t Name
Surname
B Number
Date of Birth
Age
Residential Address
Postal Address
Type
Status
Appointment Date
Resignaticn Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 3 of 13

First Name
Surname

1D Number

Date of Birth

Age

Residential Address

Postal Address

Type

Status
Appointment Date
Resignation Date

Member Contribution

GOEL
72552504
01/06/1984

ESSEL HOUSE, MANDI ROAD, SULTANPUR, MEHRAULY, NEW DELHI 110030, INDIA, 0000
ESSEL HOUSE, MANDI ROAD, SULTANPUR, MEHRAULL, SULTANPUR, MEHRAULI, NEW DELHI 110030,

0000
DIRECTOR
RESIGNED
01/07/2013
05/04/2016
0%

0%

CHRISTIAN

GOUWS

5908285147087

28/08N959

59

329 ANCHELLA STREET, FAERIE GLEN, 0043
P O BOX 35465, MENLO PARK, 0102
DIRECTOR

RESIGNED

081027201

09/02/201

0%

0%

LAXMI NARAIN
GOYAL
22067688
19/02/1953

ESSEL HOUSE, MANDI ROAD, SULTANPUR, MEHRAULI, NEW DELHI 170030, INDIA, 0000
ggg%L HOUSE, MANDI ROAD, SULTANPUR, MEHRAULI, SULTANPUR, MEHRAULI, NEW DELHI 110030,

DIRECTOR
RESIGNED
01/07/2013
05/04/2016
0%

Page 3of 8
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DIRECTOR(S)

Member Size

Director 4 of 13

First Name

Surname

1D Number

Date of Birth

Age

Residential Address

Postal Address

Type

Status

Appointment Date

Resignation Date
fermber Contribution

iember Size

Director 5 of 13
First Name
Surname
1D Number
Date of Birth
Age
Residential Address
Postal Address
Type
Status

Kointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Congribution

Member Size

Director 6 of 13
First Name
Surname

0 Number

Date of Birth

Age

Residential Address
Postal Address
Type

Status

0%

ATUL KUMAR

GUPTA

6806145105080

14/06/1968

50

5 SAXONWOLD DRIVE, SAXONWOLD, 2196

PRIVATE BAG X180, HALFWAY HOUSE, HALFWAY HOUSE, MIDRAND, 1685

DIRECTOR
RESIGNED
0170772013
07/04/2016
0%

0%

VARUN

GUPTA

8607146112184

14/071986

32

5 SAXONWOLD DRIVE, SAXONWOLD, 2001
PRIVATE BAG X180, HALFWAY HOUSE, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685
DIRECTOR

RESIGNED

o1N0/2012

N/03/2016

0%

0%

NAZEEM

HOWA

6210295101082

29101962

56

27 GREENFIELD ROAD, GREENSIDE, JOHANNESBURG, 2000
RIVATE BAG X180, HALFWAY HOUSE, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685
DIRECTOR

RESIGNED

Page 4 of 8
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DIRECTOR(S}

ADD-INFO-072

Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 7 of 13

First Name
Surname

ID Number

Date of Birth

Age

Residential Address
Postal Address
Type

R
Appointment Date
Resignation Cate
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 8 of 13

First Name

Surname

1D Number

Date of Birth

Age

Residential Address
‘tal Address

Type

Status

Appaintment Date

Resignation Date

Member Contribution

Member Size

Director @ of 13
First Name
Surname

ID Number
Date of Birth
Age

Residential Address

011072012
1510/2016
0%
0%

ZAMASWAZI

MANDELA

7903130331083

13/031979

40

FIRST FLOOR, 103 HOUT STREET, BUITENGRACHT CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE, 8001
FIRST FLOOR, 103 HOUT STREET, BUITENGRACHT CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE, 8001
DIRECTOR

RESIGNED

02/01/2018

0811072018

0%

0%

MZWANELE JiMMY

MANYI

6401205536083

20/01/1964

55

172B FORBES ROAD, ZONE 4 MEADOWLANDS, SOWETO, GAUTENG, 1852
172B FORBES ROAD, ZONE 4 MEADOWLANDS, SOWETO, GAUTENG, 1852
DIRECTOR

RESIGNED

o017

01112/2018

0%

0%

UNATHI

MGUYE

7402200879089

20/021974

45

2 ARABIAN CRESCENT, LEEUWENHOF ESTATE, SILVERLAKES, GAUTENG, 0002
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DIRECTOR(S)

ADD-INFO-073

Postal Address

Type

Status

Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 10 of 13
First Name
Surname
iD Number

Date of Birth
Age

‘egidential Address
Fostal Address
Type
Status
Appcintment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 11 0f 13
First Name
Surname
ID Number

e of Birth
Age
Residential Address
Postal Address
Type
Status
Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 12 of 13
First Name
Surname

1D Number

2 ARAEIAN CRESCENT, LEEUWENHOF ESTATE, SHVERLAKES, GAUTENG, 0002
DIRECTOR

ACTIVE

02/07/2018

0%

0%

PHUTI SAMUEL

MOSOMANE

8401025343080

D2/mh984

35

79 MOOR STREET, 4622 KAALFONTEIN, MIDRAND, GAUTENG, 1685
79 MOOR STREET, 4622 KAALFONTEIN, MIDRAND, GAUTENG, 1685
DIRECTOR

RESIGNED

14/mr206

08N10/2018

0%

0%

SIFISO EUREKA

MTETWA

8302075806085

07/02/1983

36

107 GRETEL STREET, LINMEYER, JOHANNESBURG, GAUTENG, 2150
107 GRETEL STREET, LINMEYER, JOHANNESBURG, GAUTENG, 2190
DIRECTOR

ACTIVE

02/07/2018

0%
0%

GARY
NAIDOO
6609015158084
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DIRECTOR(S}

ADD-INFO-074

|

Date of Birth

Age

Residential Address
Postal Address

Type

Status

Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

Director 13 of 13
First Name
Surname

Y Number
[zate of Birth
Age
Residential Address
Postal Address
Type
Status
Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Member Contribution

Member Size

AUDITORS(S)

01/09/1966

52

24 OLYMPUS CRESCENT, MYKONOS ESTATE, LONEHILL, GAUTENG, 2191
24 OLYMPUS CRESCENT, MYKONOS ESTATE, LONEHILL, GAUTENG, 2191
DIRECTOR

RESIGNED

07/04/206

08n10/2018

0%

0%

MOEGSIEN

WILLIAMS

5206055218083

05/06/1952

66

107 HEADINGLEY COURT, 1 JACOBE AVENUE, ILLOVO, GAUTENG, 2185
107 HEADINGLEY COURT, 1 JACOBE AVENUE, ILLOVO, GAUTENG, 2195
DIRECTOR

RESIGNED

07/04/20%6

28/01/2018

0%

0%

Auditor Name
Loa INTEGRATED

MXOLISEWISEMAN MTHIMKHULY
SIZWENTSALUBAGOBODO INC

CAPITAL INFORMATION

Profession Code Status Start Date
SAICA RESIGN

IRBA RESIGN -

fRBA RESIGN

Type

AUTHORIZED ORDINARY

ISSUED ORDINARY

Number of Shares Parrl Value Capital Amount Capiltal Premium
0 R1,00 0
0 R 1,00 0
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ADD-INFO-075

REPORT INFORMATION

Date of Information 24/04/20n910:18

Print Date 24-04-201310:19
Generated By CONSULTANT 2
Reference N3

Report Type CSI COMPANY DETAILS

The data displayed above is provided by our data suppliars and is rot altered by SearchWorks. Terms of Use are applicable to 1is information and can be found on hitps:ffapp.searchworks.co.zal.

SearchWorks is not liable for any dammages caused by this information,
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ADD-INFO-076

4.
CIPC Director Search

on

Duduzane Zuma


Derick de Beer
Typewritten text
CIPC Director Search

on

Duduzane Zuma

Derick de Beer
Typewritten text
4.


ADD-INFO-077

Suite GO1, Waterview 2, Waterview Clase, Certury

Tel: +27 860 340 0CO

’Q DUDUZANE ZUMA (8205205254086) cny

SEARCH CIPC Director

WORKS

SEARCH INFORMATICN

Website: https://www.searchworks.co.za

Summary

Search Type
Search Description
Reference

Date

DIRECTOR INFORMATION

CIPC DIRECTOR

DUDUZANE ZUMA (8205205254086)
20190415

15/04/2019

Summary
Forenamefs)
Surname

‘D Number
.18 of Birth
Gender

Age

IN BUSINESS

DUDUZANE
ZUMA
8205205254086
20/05/1982
MALE

36

Company Name

ISLANDSITE INVESTMENTS 255

DUNROSE INVESTMENTS 180

ISLANDSITE INVESTMENTS 254

SAHARA HOLDINGS

MABENGELA INVESTMENTS

DIXIE INVESTMENTS

GEMINI MCON TRADING 254
vA URANIUM

DUNRGCSE INVESTMENTS 180

CONVERSION CO/CC OR CC/CO

Registration Number Director Status
2007/035324/07 RESIGNED
2003/000436/07 RESIGNED
2007/035464/07 RESIGNED
2002/002230/07 RESIGNE[
Z20018/014606/07 RESIGNED
2008/026821/07 RESIGNED
2006/008607/07 RESIGNED
1821/006955/06 ACTIVE
2003/000436/07 RESIGNED

Company Name

No information avaitable.

Registration Number Director Status

DEREGISTRATION PROCESS
Company Name

WESTDAWN INVESTMENTS

ISTHEBE FACILITIES AND RAIL MANAGEMENT

TUSCALOOSA 48
CRCC AFRIPALM CONSTRUCTION

Registration Number Director Status
2006/020386/07 RESIGNED
2008/008048/07 RESIGNED
2008/014416/07 RESIGNED
2010/019339/07 ACTIVE

Fags 1 cf21



ADD-INFO-078

DEREGISTRATION FINAL

Company Name Registration Number Director Status
LIMITLESS SKY MINING 2008/173505/23 ACTIVE
AFRIPALM HORIZONS 2007/002050/07 ACTIVE
ISTHEBE HOSPITALITY 2007/003278/07 RESIGNED
KARIBU HOSPITALITY 2008/001363/07 ACTIVE
DEVIATE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2005/096968/23 ACTIVE
ZEVOLI 103 2006/027954/07 ACTIVE

RED CORAL INVESTMENTS 108 2006/005698/07 ACTIVE
ISTHEBE OIL AND GAS 2008/008059/07 RESIGNED
ETAPELE INVESTMENT 165 2001/018048/07 RESIGNED

BUSINESS RESCUE & VOLUNTARY LIQUIDATICN

Company Name Reglstration Number Director Status
SHIVA URANIUM 1921/006955/07 RESIGNED
CTORSHIP TIMELINE
Drectorship Tmeline
DEVIATE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY e T
PED-CORAL INVESTMENTS 108
ETAPELE INVESTMENT 05 s— P
ISTHEEE HOSPITALTY

ISTHERE FACILITIES AND AN MANAGEMENT

ISTRERE OIL AND GAS

TUSCLLOOSE 48
MABENGELA INVESTMENTS
LIMITLESS S0y MINING
WESTDAVN INVESTMENTS
KARIED HCSPITALITY

GEMIN: MOON TREDING 254
DIXIE INVESTMENTS
ISLANDETE INVESTMENTS 254

ISLANDETE IMVESTMENTS 358

SHIVE URANIUN
DLACROSE INVESTMENTE 150

SAHARL HOLTHMEE

AFRIPALM HORIZONS ——— =i -

CROC AFRERALM CONSTRUCTION -_—— — i —

Jan G4 1Jan 0% Jan 08 Than 10 JentZ 1 im0 14 1jan 16 13018 1lan 20 1Jan 22

DETAILED INFORMATICN

Directorship 10of 23

Company Name ISLANDSITE INVESTMENTS 255
Company Registration Number 2007/035324/07

Company Status N BUSINESS

Page 2 of 21



ADD-INFO-079

DETAILED INFORMATICON

Director Type DIRECTOR

Registered Address

Residential Address 18 GRISWOLD AVENUE, SAXONWOLD, 2196
Business Address NO 1A BERG STREET, HARTBEESFONTEIN, 2600
Postal Address P O BOX 20, HARTBEESFONTEIN, 2600

Country SOUTH AFRICA

RSA Resident YES

Designation -

Appointment Date o1M/2009

Resignation Date 07/04/2016

Status Date

Member's Percentage (Size) o
Member's Contribution 0
Contribution Type -

“~tails Withdrawn From Public -

Register Number

Executor Name 3

Trustee Name -

Executor Appoimtment Date -

Date Form Received -

Date Form Lodged (CM29_DATE) 31/03/2010

Founding Statement Date (CK1_2_DATE)

Cceeupation -
EXCL_CON o
Nature of Change NO CHANGE

Fine Expiry Date -
Professian BUSINESSMAN

Y ionality Code

Estate -
Directorship 2 of 23

Company Name LIMITLESS SKY MINING

Company Registration Number 2008173505/23

Company Status AR FINAL CEREGISTRATION

Director Type MEMBER

Registered Address .
Residential Address NO. 6-7TH STREET. KILLARNEY WILDS, FLATS 605, 2193
Business Address NO. 6-7TH STREET, KILLARNEY WILDS, FLATS 605, 2193
Postal Address NO. 6-7TH STREET, KILLARNEY WILDS, FLATS 605, 2193
Country SOUTH AFRICA

RSA Resident -

Designation -

Page 3 of 21



ADD-INFO-080

DETAILED INFORMATION

Appointment Date 13/08/2008
Resignation Date

Status Date

Membet's Percentage (Size) 100
Member's Contribution 100
Contribution Type -

Details Withdrawn From Public NO
Register Number -

Executor Name -

Trustee Name -

Executor Appointment Date -

Date Form Received 13/08/2008
Date Form Lodged {CM29_DATE) -

Founding Statement Date {CK1_2_DATE} -

" cupation -
EXCL_CON 3

Nature of Change -

Fine Expiry Date -
Profession -

Nationality Code -

Estate
Directorship 3 of 23
Company Name DUNROSE INVESTMENTS 180
Company Registration Number 2003/000436/07
Company Status IN BUSINESS
Director Type DIRECTOR
istered Address =
Residential Address 6-7TH STREET, KILLARNEY WILDS, KILLARNEY, 0000
Business Address JIC HOUSE, 106 16TH STREET, MIDRAND, GAUTENG, 1685
Postal Address P O BOX 1501, HALFWAY HOUSE, HALFWAY HOUSE, GAUTENG, 1685
Country SOUTH AFRICA
RSA Resident NO
Designation -
Appoimtment Date 10/06/2010
Resignation Date 07/04/2016

Status Date -
Member's Percentage (Size) 0
Member's Contribution 0
Contribution Type

Details Withdrawn From Public -

Register Number -
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_ ADD-INFO-081

DETAILED INFORMATION

Executor Name -
Trustee Name -
Executor Appointment Date -
Date Ferm Received -
Date Form Lodged {CM29_DATE) 1410/2011

Founding Statement Date {CK1_2_DATE}

Occupation -
EXCL_CON 0
Nature of Change ACTIVE

Fine Expiry Date -
Profession BUSINESSMAN

Nationality Code -

Estate G
“ actorship 4 of 23

Company Name ISLANDSITE INVESTMENTS 254

Company Registration Number 2007/035464/07

Company Status IN BUSINESS

Director Type DIRECTOR

Registered Address -

Residential Address 18 GRISWOLD AVENUE, SAXONWOLD, 2196

Business Address GRAYSTONE RIDGE OFFICE PARK, 144 KATHERINE STREET, SANDOWN, SANDTCN, 2146

Postal Address POSTNET SUITE 458, PRIVATE BAG X9, BENMORE, 2010

Country SOUTH AFRICA

RSA Resident YES

Designation

Appointment Date 01M1/2009

ignation Date oifzom

Status Date -
Member's Percentage (Size) 0
Member's Contribution 0]
Contribution Type E

Details Withdrawn From Public S

Register Number -

Executor Name -

Trustee Name -

Executor Appointment Date -

Date Form Received -

Date Form Lodged {(CM29_DATE) 23/0112000
Founding Statement Date (CK1_2_DATE)

Occupation -

EXCL_CON 0
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ADD-INFO-082

DETAILED INFORMATION

Nature of Change APPOINTMENT

Fine Expiry Date -
Profession BUSINESSMAN
Nationality Code -

Estate -

Directorship 5 of 23
Company Name AFRIPALM HORIZONS
Company Registration Number 2007/002050/07
Company Status AR FINAL DEREGISTRATION
Director Type DIRECTOR

Registered Address -
NO & 7TH STREET, KILLARNEY WILDS, 2193
ASI—liLEA GARDENS OFFICE PARK, CNR GARSTFONTEIN & MATROOSBERG ROADS, ASHLEA GARDENS,

Residential Address

Business Addrass

ial Address PRIVATE BAG X 2008, MENLYN, 0063

Country

RSA Resident

Designation

Appointment Date
Resignation Date

Status Date

Member's Percentage (Size)
Member's Contribution
Contribution Type

Details Withdrawn From Publi¢
Register Number

Executor Name

r.astee Name

Executor Appointment Date
Date Form Received

Date Form Lodged (CM29_DATE)

Founding Statement Date {CK1_2_DATE}

Cccupation
EXCL_CON
Nature of Change
Fine Expiry Date
Frofession
Nationality Code

Estate

Directorship 6 of 23

Company Name

SOUTH AFRICA
YES

26/08/2010

19M/2010

NEW APPOINTMENT

BUSINESSMAN

ISTHEBE HOSPITALITY
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DETAILED INFORMATION

Company Registration Number 2007/003278/07

Company Status AR FINAL DEREGISTRATION

Director Type DIRECTOR

Registered Address -

Residential Address NO. 6 STREET, KILLARNEY WILDS, 2193

Business Address WOODMEAD BUSINESSPARK, 145 WESTERN SERVICES ROAD, 15T FLOOR YELLOWOQOD PLACE,
WOODMEAD, 1619

Postal Address P O BOX 2452, PRETQRIA, 0001

Country SQUTH AFRICA

RSA Resident YES

Designation -

Appointment Date 15/04/2008

Resignation Date 01/01/2010

Status Date -

Member's Percentage (Size) 0
nher's Contribution 0
Contribution Type -

Details Withdrawn From Public -
Register Number -
Executor Name -
Trustee Name -
Executor Appointment Date -
Date Form Received -
Date Form Lodged (CM29_DATE]) 07/06/2010

Founding Statement Date (CKI_2_DATE}

Occupation -
EXCL_CON
~-Nature of Change DIRECTOR RESIGN
r 1€ Expiry Date
Profession BUSINESSMAN

Naticnality Code .

Estate -
Directorship 7 of 23

Company Name SAHARA HOLDINGS

Company Registration Number 2002/002230/07

Company Status IN BUSINESS

Director Type DIRECTOR

Registered Address -

Residential Address NO 128 GRISWOLD, SAXONWOLD, 2196

Business Address 89 GAZELLE AVENUE, CORPORATE PARK, MIDRAND, 1685
Postal Address PO BOX 180, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685

Country SOUTH AFRICA
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DETAILED INFORMATION

RSA Resident

Designation

Appointment Date
Resignation Date

Status Date

Member's Percentage {Size}
Member's Contribution
Contribution Type

Details Withdrawn From Public
Register Number

Executor Name

Trustee Name

Executor Appointment Date

Date Form Received

" & Form Lodged (CM29_DATE)
Founding Statement Date {CK1_2_DATE}

Occupation
EXCL_CON
Nature of Change
Fine Expiry Date
Professian
Nationality Code

Estate

Directorship 8 of 23

Company Name

Company Registration Number
pany Status

Director Type

Registered Address

Residential Address

Business Address

Pastal Address

Country

RSA Resident

Designation

Appointment Date

Resignation Date

Status Date

Member's Percentage (Size}

Member's Contribution

Contribution Type

YES
29/07/2010
07/04/2016

¢]

23/08/2010

G
NEW APPOINTMENT

BUSINESSMAN

MABENGELA INVESTMENTS

2008/014606/07

N BUSINESS

DIRECTOR

6-7TH STREET, KILARNEY WILDS, KILARNEY, 2193
JIC HOUSE, 106 16TH STREET, MIDRAND, 1685
P O BOX 1501, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685
SOUTH AFRICA

NO

08/07/2008

07/04/2016

0

Page 8 of 21
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DETAILED INFORMATION

Details Withdrawn From Public

Register Number -

Executor Name -

Trustee Name

Executor Appointment Date -

Pate Form Received -

Date Form Lodged (CM29_DATE) 08/07/2008

Founding Statement Date (CK1_2_DATE) -

Occupation
EXCL_CON 0
Nature of Change NEW APPOINTMENT

Fine Expiry Date -
Profession BUSINESSMAN

Nationality Code ;

rate P
Directorship 9 of 23
Company Name WESTDAWN INVESTMENTS
Company Registration Number 2006/020386/07
Company Status DEREGISTRATION PROCESS
Director Type DIRECTOR
Registered Address
Residential Address NO 18 GRISWOLD, SAXONWOLD, 2196
Business Address 144 KATHERINE STREET, BLOCK A LOWER GROUND FLOOR GRAYSTON, SANDTON, GAUTENG, 2196
Postal Address P O BOX 1501, HALFWAY HOUSE, HALFWAY HOUSE, GAUTENG, 1685
Country SOUTH AFRICA
RSA Resident YES

ignation L

Appointment Date 30/09/2008
Resignation Date Q7/04/2016

Status Date -
Member's Percentage {Size} 0
Member's Contribution 0
Contribution Type -

Details Withdrawn From Public -

Register Number -

Executor Name -

Trustee Name -

Executor Appointment Date .

Date Form Received -

Date Form Lodged (CM29_DATE) 25/05/2010
Founding Statement Date (CK1_2_DATE) -
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ADD-INFO-086

| ‘

DETAILED INFORMATION

Occupation -
EXCL_CON 0

Nature of Change NO CHANGE
Fine Expiry Date -

Profession BUSINESSMAN

Nationality Code -

Estate -
Directorship 10 of 23
Company Name KARIBU HOSPITALITY
Company Registration Number 2009/001363/07
Company Status AR FINAL DEREGISTRATION
Director Type DIRECTOR
Registered Address -
~<idential Address NO 6 7TH STREET, KILLARNEY WILDS, JOHANNESBURG, 2193
Business Address 577 CARL STREET, PRETORIA WEST, 0183
Postal Address P O BOX 784, PRETORIA, 0001
Country SQOUTH AFRICA
RSA Resident YES
Designation -
Appointment Date 01/02/2009

Resignation Date

Status Date -

Member's Percentage {Size) ]

Member's Contribution 0

Contribution Type -

Details Withdrawn From Public - -
ister Number =

Executor Name =

Trustee Name -

Executor Appointment Date -

Date Form Received -

Date Form Lodged (CM29_DATE) 08/09/2009

Founding Statement Date {CK1_2_DATE} .

Occupation -

EXCL_CON -

Nature of Change NEW APPOINTMENT

Fine Expiry Date -

Profession BUSINESSMAN

Naticnality Code -

Estate -
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DETAILED INFORMATION
Directorship 1 of 23

Company Name

Company Registraticn Number
Company Status

Director Type

Registered Address
Residential Address

Business Address

Postal Address

Country

RSA Resident

Designation
Appointment Bate
Resignation Date

"atus Date

Member's Percentage (Size)
Member's Centribution
Contribution Type

Detaits Withdrawn From Public
Register Number

Executor Name
Trustee Name

Executor Appointment Date
Date Form Received

Date Form Lodged {CMZ9_DATE)
Founding Statement Date (CKi_2_DATE)
Occupation

SL_CON

Nature of Change

Fine Expiry Date

Profession

Nationality Code

Estate

Directorship 12 of 23

Company Name

Company Registration Number
Company Status

Director Type

Registered Address
Residential Address

Business Adcdress

DIXIE INVESTMENTS

2008/026821/07

IN BUSINESS

DIRECTCR

NO 6 7TH STREET, KILLARNEY WILDS, 2193
JIC HOUSE, 106 16TH ROAD, MIDRAND, 1685
POSTNET SUITE 458, PRIVATE BAG X9, BENMORE, 2010
SOUTH AFRICA

NO

03/06/2009

05/05/2010

18/08/2010

V]
DIRECTOR RESIGN

BUSINESSMAN

GEMINI MOCN TRADING 254
2006/008607/07

IN BUSINESS

DIRECTOR

NO & 7TH STREET, KILLARNEY WILDS, 2193

GRAYSTON RIDGE OFFICE PARK, 144 KATHERINE STREET. SANDTON, GAUTENG, 2196

Page 11 of 21
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DETAILED INFORMATION

Postal Address

Country

RSA Resident

Designation

Appointment Date
Resignation Date

Status Date

Member's Percentage (Size)
Member's Contribution
Contribution Type

Details Withdrawn From Public
Register Number

Executor Name

Trustee Name

" "=cutor Appointment Date

Date Form Received

Date Form Ladged (CM29_DATE}
Founding Statement Date (CK1_2_DATE)}

Occupation
EXCL_CON
Nature of Change
Fine Expiry Date
Profession
Nationafity Code

Estate

Directorship 13 of 23
npany Name
Company Registration Number
Company Status
Directar Type
Registered Address
Residential Address
Business Address
Postal Address
Country
RSA Resident
Designation
Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Status Date

Member's Percentage (Size)

POSTNET SUITE 458, PRIVATE BAG X9, BENMORE, GAUTENG, 2010
SOUTH AFRICA

YES

03/02/2009

01/04/2016

0

17/08f2009

0
NEW APPOINTMENT

BUSINESSMAN

SHIVA URANIUM

1921/006955/07

BUSINESS RESCUE

DIRECTQOR

NQ.18 GRISWOLD, SAXONWOLD, 2196
1A BERG STREET, HARTEBEESFONTEIN, 2600
P O BOX 20, HARTEBEESFONTEN, 2600
SOUTH AFRICA

YES

14/04/2010

07/04/2016

Page 12 of 21
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DETAILED INFORMATICN

ADD-INFO-089

Member's Contribution
Contribution Type

Details Withdrawn From Public
Register Number

Executar Name

Trustee Name

Executor Appointment Date

Date Form Received

Date Form Lodged (CMZ29_DATE)

Founding Statement Date (CK1_2_DATE)

Occupation
EXCL_CON
Nature of Change
Fine Expiry Date
“afession
Naticnality Code

Estate

Directorship 14 of 23
Company Name
Company Registration Number
Company Status
Director Type
Registered Address
Residential Address
Business Address
Postal Address

Intry
RSA Resident
Designation
Appointment Date
Resignation Date
Status Date
Member's Percentage (Size)
Member's Contribution
Contribution Type
Detalls Withdrawn Frem Public
Register Number
Executor Name
Trustee Name
Exzcutor Appointment Date

Date Form Received

02/08/201

NONE

BUSINESSMAN

DEVIATE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
2005/096968/23

AR FINAL DEREGISTRATION

MEMBER

605 KILLARNEY WILDS, 6 SEVENTH STREET, KILLARNEY, 2192
605 KILLARNEY WILDS, 6 SEVENTH STREET, JOHANNESBURG, 2193
605 KILLARNEY WILDS, 6 SEVENTH STREET, JOHANNESBURG, 2193

SOUTH AFRICA

18/07/2005

50
50

NO

19/12/2008
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ADD-INFO-090

|

DETAILED INFORMATION

Date Form Lodged (CM29_DATE]} -
Founding Statement Date (CK1_2_DATE)
Occupation -
EXCL_CON 0]
Nature of Change -
Fine Expiry Date -
Profession -

Nationality Code -

Estate -
Directorship 15 of 23

Company Nama SHIVA URANIUM

Company Registration Number 1921/006955/06

Company Status IN BUSINESS

“ractor Type DIRECTOR

Registered Address -

Residential Address NO.18 GRISWOLD, SAXONWOLD, 2196
Business Address 1A BERG STREET, HARTEBEESFONTEIN, 2600
Paostal Address P O BOX 20, HARTEBEESFONTEIN, 2600
Country SOUTH AFRICA

RSA Resident YES

Designation -

Appointment Date 14/04/2010

Resignation Date

Status Date

fMember's Percentage (Size) ]

Member's Contribution o
itribution Type =

Details Withdrawn From Public

Register Number B

Executor Name 2

Trustee Name :

Executor Appointment Date -

Date Form Received B

Date Form Lodged (CM28 _DATE) 02/08/20M

Founding Statement Date {CK1_2_DATE) -

Occupation -
EXCL_CON 0
Nature of Change NONE

Fine Expiry Date -
Profession BUSINESSMAN

Nationality Code -

Page 14 of 21



DETAILED INFORMATION

Estate

Directorship 16 of 23
Company Name

Company Registration Number
Company Status

Director Type

Registered Address
Residential Address
Business Address

Postal Address

Country

RSA Resident

Designation

“apointment Cate
Resignation Cate

Status Date

Member's Percentage {Size}
Member's Contribution
Contribution Type

Details Withcrawn From Pubiic
Register Number

Executor Name

Trustee Name

Executor Appointment Date
Date Form Received

Date Form Lodged (CM29_DATE)

‘nding Statement Date {CK1_2_DATE}

Occupation
EXCL_CON
Nature of Change
Fine Expiry Date
Profession
Nationality Code

Estate

Directorship 17 of 23

Company Name

Company Registration Number
Company Status

Director Type

Registered Address

ZEVOLI 103

2006/027954/07

AR FINAL DEREGISTRATION

DIRECTOR

UNIT NO 13, 416 MUSGRAVE ROAD, DURBAN, 4001
133 DAVENPORT ROAD, GLENWOOD, DURBAN, 4001
P O BOX 18801, DALBRIDGE, 4014

13/03/2007
13/03/2007

0

RED CORAL INVESTMENTS 108
2006/005698/07

AR FINAL DEREGISTRATION
DIRECTOR

Page 15 of 21
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DETAILED INFORMATION

ADD-INFO-092

Residential Address
Business Address

Postal Address

Country

RSA Resident

Designation

Appointment Date
Resignation Date

Status Date

Member’s Percentage {Size)
Member's Contribution
Contribution Type

Details Withdrawn From Public
Register Number

“acutor Name
Trustee Name

Executor Appointment Date

Date Form Received

Date Form Lodged ({CM29_DATE}
Founding Statement Date (CKT_2_DATE)

Occupation
EXCL_CON
Mature of Change
Fine Expiry Date
Profession
Nationality Code

Estate

Directorship 18 of 23
Company Name
Company Registration Number
Company Status
Director Type
Registered Address
Residential Address
Business Address
Postal Address
Country

RSA Resident
Designation
Appointment Date

Resignation Date

501 KIAAT, 206 TROYE STREET, MUCKLENEUK, 0002
501 KIAAT 206 STREET, MUCKLENEUK, PRETORIA, D002
P O BOX 2452, PRETORIA, 00O

SOUTH AFRICA

NO

14/07/2006

14/07/2006

NEW APPOINTMENT

BUSINESSMAN

ISTHEBE FACILITIES AND RAIL MANAGEMENT
2008/008048/07

DEREGISTRATION PROCESS

DIRECTOR

6-7TH STREET, KILLARNEY, 2193

WOODMEAD BUSINESS PARK, 145, WESTERN SERVICES ROAD, 15T FLOOR YELLOWOOD PLACE, 1920
P O BOX 2452, PRETORIA, 0001

SOUTH AFRICA

NO

22/04/2008

017012010
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ADD-INFO-093

DETAILED INFORMATION

Status Date -

Member's Percentage {Size) 0
Member's Contribution o
Contribution Type -

Details Withdrawn From Public -
Register Number -
Executor Name -
Trustee Name -
Executor Appointment Date -
Date Form Received
Date Form Lodged (CM29_DATE) 07/06/2010
Founding Statement Date {CK1_2_DATE} -
Oceupation L
EXCL_CON .
"-ture of Change DIRECTOR RESIGN
Fine Expiry Date 3
Profession BUSINESSMAN

Nationality Code -

Estate -
Directorship 19 of 23
Company Name DUNROSE INVESTMENTS 180
Company Registration Number 2003/000436/07
Company Status IN BUSINESS
Director Type DIRECTOR
Registered Address
Residential Address 6-7TH STREET, KILLARNEY WILDS, KILLARNEY, 0000
iness Address JIC HOUSE, 106 16TH STREET, MIDRAND, GAUTENG, 1685
Postal Address P O BOX 1501, HALFWAY HOUSE, HALFWAY HOUSE, GAUTENG, 1685
Country SOUTH AFRICA
RSA Resident NO
Designation -
Appointment Date 10/06/2010
Resignation Date 07/04/2016

Status Date -
Member's Percentage (Size) o
Member's Contribution ¢
Contribution Type -
Details Withdrawn From Public -
Register Number -
Executor Name -

Trustee Name -
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ADD-INFO-094

DETAILED INFORMATION

-
. |

Executor Appointment Date
Date Form Received -
Date Form Lodged {CM29_DATE) 1410/720Mm

Founding Statement Date (CK1_2_DATE) -

Occupation .
EXCL_CON 0
Nature of Change ACTIVE

Fine Expiry Date -
Profession BUSINESSMAN

Nationality Code -

Estate &
Directorship 20 of 23

Company Name ISTHEBE OIL AND GAS

“~mpany Registration Number 2008/008059/07

Company Status AR FINAL DEREGISTRATION

Director Type DIRECTCOR

Registered Address -

Residential Address B-7TH STREET, KILLARNEY, 2193

Business Address wgggmggg?gggNESS FARK, 145 WESTERN SERVICES ROAD, 1ST FLOOR YELLOWOOD PLACE,
Postal Address P O BOX 2452, PRETORIA, 0001

Country SOUTH AFRICA

RSA Resident NO

Designation -

Appointment Date 24/04/2008

Resignation Date 22/06/2009

Status Date &
rmumber’s Percentage (Size} 0
Member's Contribution o
Contribution Type -
Details Withdrawn From Public -
Register Number -
Executor Name E
Trustee Name

Executor Appointment Date -
Date Form Received -
Date Form Lodged (CM29_DATE) 2410472008
Founding Statement Date (CK1_2_DATE) -

Occupation -
EXCL_CON 0
Nature of Change NEW APPOINTMENT

Fine Expiry Date
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DETAILED INFORMATION

| ’

Professicn BUSINESSMAN

Naticnality Code -

Estate
Directorship 21 of 23
Company Name TUSCALOOSA 48
Company Registration Number 2008/014416/07
Company Status DEREGISTRATION PROCESS
Director Type DIRECTOR
Registered Address
Residential Address NO 6-7TH STREET, KILLARNEY WILDS, JHB, 2193
Business Address THE GREENS OFFICE PARK, GROUND FLOGCR PECANWOOD BUILDING, CHARLES DE GAULLE
CRESCENT, HIGHVELD TECHNOPARK CENTURION, 0157
Postal Address P O BOX 9215, CENTURION, 0046
Country SOUTH AFRICA
\ Resident YES
Designation -
Appointment Date 09/05/2008

Resignation Date -

Status Date -

Member's Percentage (Size} 0
Member's Contribution C
Contribution Type -

Details Withdrawn From Public -
Register Number -
Executor Name

Trustee Name -
Executor Appointment Date -
wuate Form Received -

Date Form Lodged {CM29,_DATE) 29/01/2009

Founding Statement Date (CK1_2_DATE)
Occupation

EXCL_CON .

Nature of Change DIRECTOR RESIGN

Fine Expiry Date -
Profession BUSINESSMAN

Nationality Code

Estate

Directorship 22 of 23

Company Name ETAPELE INVESTMENT 105
Company Registration Number 2001/018048/07

Company Status AR FINAL DEREGISTRATION
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DETAILED INFORMATION

| .

Director Type DIRECTOR

Registered Address

Residential Address 0922 MOSEJA SECTION, BETHANIE, 0270

Business Address BATHO PELE HOUSE, 135 VAN DER WALT STREET, PRETORIA, 0001
Postal Address PRIVATE BAG X916, PRETORIA, 0001

Country MOZAMBIQUE

RSA Resident NC

Designation

Appocintment Date 28/09/2006

Resignation Date -

Status Date -

Member's Percentage (Size} 0
Member's Contribution 0
Contribution Type -

*~tails Withdrawn From Puhlic -

Register Number -

Executor Name -

Trustee Name

Executer Appointment Date -

Date Form Received -

Date Form Lodged {CM29_DATE) 20/10/2006
Founding Statement Bate (CK1_2_DATE) -
Cceupation -
EXCL_CON -

Nature of Change DIRECTOR RESIGN

Fine Expiry Date

Profession DIRECTOR
lonaiity Code -

Estate -

Pirectorship 23 of 23

Company Name CRCC AFRIPALM CONSTRUCTION

Company Registration Number 2010/019339/07

Company Status DEREGISTRATION PROCESS

Director Type DIRECTOR

Registered Address -

Residential Address NO 18 GRISWOLD, SAXONWOLD, 2196,

Business Address P)/!BEUMENT OFFICE PARK, 1ST FLOOR BLOCK 5 SUITE 102, 79 STEENBOK AVENUE, MONUMENT PARK,

Postal Address P O BOX 25160, MONUMENT PARK, 0105

Country SOUTH AFRICA

RSA Resident NO

Designation -
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DETAILED INFORMATION

ADD-INFO-097

Appeintment Date

Resignation Date

Status Date

Member's Percentage (Size)
Member's Contributicn
Contribution Type

Details Withdrawn: From Public
Register Number

Executor Name

Trustee Name

Executor Appointment Date

Date Form Received

Date Form Lodged (CM29_DATE)
Founding Statement Date (CK1_2_DATE)
“~cupation

EXCL_CON

Nature of Change

Fine Expiry Date

Profession

Nationality Code

Estate

23Mi2010

17/05/201

NEW APPOINTMENT

BUSINESSMAN

REPORT INFORMATION

Date of Information
Print Date
Generated By
Reference

Report Type

© 15-04-2019 10:36

15/04/201910:35

CONSULTANT 1

20190415

CIPC DIRECTOR

The data displayed above is provided by our data suppliers and is ot altered by SearciWorks. Terms of Use are applicable to this information and can be fi )
SearchWarks Is hot llable for any damages caused by tils information. ¥ [P ound on hitps:/fapn.searchworks.co.za/,
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ADD-INFO-099

15/12/2014
PRICE GUIDE FOR STOCK FOOTAGE

1. Local broadcasters/production houses.

A) R100 per minutes of footage transferred and taken away.

B) RS500 per hour or part thereof for the transfer facility.

C) R150 per 10 items research.

D) R150 per DVC Pro or Beta SP30 or Mini DV.

E) Copyright: SABC Broadcast R750 per 30 seconds or part thereof.

F) Copyright: Audio Visual Presentation only R500 per 30 seconds or part
thereof,

G) Copyright: ENCA, DSTV, Al Jazeera Local, R2000 per 30 seconds or part
thereof.

H) Carte Blanche, R2750 per 30 seconds or part thereof, this is broadcast and
cell phone rights.

2. Overseas broadcaster and are production houses doing programmes

for overseas broadcast.

A) Depending on territory, period and rights.

B) One single smail, 24 hours’ news access only, ARD and ZDF as example,
USD1000 per minutes or part thereof.

C) BBC Word, CNN World will pay Euro3000 per minute or part thereof, 5
year broadcast.

D) Reuters will as per agreement pay USD4 per second, and APTN USDé6
per second.

E) SONA, is pool, yet when a broadcaster misses the events, they pay
USD200, 7-day access and the rights vest with the SABC.

F) If a Broadcaster requires 10 years’ rights, world-wide, all media the price
will be Euro4000 per minute or part thereof.

G) In the event of where the SABC is host broadcaster, a technical fee will
apply for transfer/tape cost. This is usually USD100 per transfer.

H) 3 years Broadcast, world-wide, will be Euro2500 per minute or part
thereof.



ADD-INFO-100

1) USA only, Euro1500 per minute or part thereof, (5years)
J) World, excluding USA, 5 years, Euro1500 per minute or part thereof.
K) If Production Houses want Theatrical will Broadcast rights, add 25% to

broadcast price.

3. Advertising use.

A) Normal technical will apply, R100 per minute of footage transferred and
taken away.

B) Transfer cost at R500 per hour,

C) Research at R150 per 10 items,

D) Tape cost at R150,

E) Copyright: SABC ONLY: R10000 for the first 10 seconds, then R1000 per
seconds thereafter.

F) Copyright: ENCA, E-TV, DSTV, R20000 for the first 10 seconds, then
R2000 per seconds thereafter.

G) When Footage of an individual is requested, a letter of permission of the
individual must be forward to the SABC before any footage can be released.
Copyright must always be adhered to where footage is being made available

for any production or ad.



ADD-INFO-101

15/12/2014

Price Guide for Stock Footage.

x

1) Local Broadeasters/Production Houses.

A) R100 per minute of footage transferred and taken away,

B) R500 per hour or part thereof for the transfer facility,

C) R150 per 10 items research,

D} R150 per DVC Pro or Beta SP 30 or Mini DV,

E) Copyright: SABC Broadcast R750 per 30 seconds or part thereof,

) Copyright: Audio Visual Presentation only R500 per 30 seconds or
part thereof,

G) Copyright: ENCA, DSTV, Al Jazeera Local, R2000 per 30 seconds or
part thereof, (Broadcast rights only)

H) Carte Blanche, R2750 per 30 seconds or part thereof, this is broadcast

ard cell phone rights.

2) Overseas broadcasters and are production houses doing programmes
for overseas broadcast.

4) Depending on territory, period and rights.

RY One single small country, 24 hours news access only, ARD and ZDF
a« example, USD 1000 per minute or part thereof,

¢ BBC World, CNN World will pay Euro 3000 per minute or part
thereof, 5 year broadcast.

i Teutrrs will as per agreement pay USD 4 per second, and APTN USD
& per second,

“) SONA is pool, yet when a broadcaster miss the ¢vent, they pay USD
2900, 7 day access and the rights vest with the SABC,

F} If a Broadcaster requires 10 years rights, wotld wide, all media the
pric= will be Euro 4000 per minute or part ther~of.

(G} ri the event of where the SABC is host broadcaster, a technical fee
will rnply for transfer/tape cost. This is usually USD 100 per transfer.

—]((; H) 3 vears Rroadcast, World wide will be Euro 2500 per minute or par

thercol,
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I) USA Only, Euro 1500 per minute or part thereof, (5 years)
I} World, excluding USA, 5 years, Euro 1500 per minute or part thereof,
K) If Production Houses want Theatrical will Broadcast rights, add 25%

to broadcast price,

3) Advertising use.

A) Normal technical will apply, R100 per minute of footage transferred
and taken away,

B) Transfer cost at R500 per hour,

C) Research at R150 per 10 items,

D) Tape cost at R150,

E) Copyright: SABC Only: R10000 for the first 10 seconds, then R1000
per seconds thereafter,

F) Copyright: ENCA, E-TV, DSTV. R20000 for the first 10 seconds,
then R2000 per seconds thereafter.

G) When footage of an individual is requested, a letter of permission of
the individual must be forwarded to the SABC before any footage can
be released. Copyright must always be adhered to where footage is
being made available for any Production or ad.



